
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, November 14, 2024 

 

WORK SESSION – 1:30 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, October 17, 2024, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, October 31, 2024, Called Board Meeting 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Quarterly and Monthly Board Financial Status Updates 

• Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Annex Building 4020 at Tapp Middle School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Bryant Elementary School Roof 

and Media Center Window Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources Acquisitions for K-12 English 

Language Arts and English for Speakers of Other Languages 

 

7.  Board Business 

• Facilities & Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Hutchins 

 

8. Approval of Agenda 

 

9. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, November 14, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions  

• Cobb STEM Certification – Hayes Elementary School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Sedalia Park Elementary School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Russell Elementary School 

• Cognia STEM Certification – Sprayberry High School  

• Air & Space Forces Association STEM Teacher of the Year – Hannah Oldham, Sprayberry High School 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Student Appeal 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks  

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, November 14, 2024, Board 

Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Annex Building 4020 at Tapp Middle 

School 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Bryant Elementary 

School Roof and Media Center Window Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources Acquisitions for K-12 

English Language Arts and English for Speakers of Other Languages 

 

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 10.17.24 mlg Page 1 of 4  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

October 17, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. 

Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the Thursday, September 19, 2024, Board Meeting minutes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  All Board Members received a copy of the report. 

• General Fund Proforma Financial Report Ending June 30, 2024 

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson shared the General Fund Proforma Financial 

Report with the Board. 

• Updated Student Outcomes 
o Chief Strategy & Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta provided an update to the Board 

on how well the students in the Cobb County School District performed on the SAT, ACT, 
and Georgia Math Milestones compared to five metro Atlanta school districts which are 
similar in size, demographics, and/or geography.  He also provided a brief comparison of 
schools that are similar to one another utilizing the new “Schools Like Mine” tool available 
through the Governor’s Office of Student Achievement. Information was also shared giving a 
complete picture of Cobb’s 4-year graduation rates. 

• Superintendent’s Remarks 

o Mr. Ragsdale gave an update regarding the ongoing book review process.   

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 10.17.24 mlg Page 2 of 4  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Item listed below.  This item will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, October 17, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, October 17, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATION 

Without objection, the Board approved modifications to the following administrative rule: 

• IKDB-R: Commencement Ceremonies 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the Board at 

4:32 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, personnel, 

and student matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, October 

17, 2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, 

Ms. Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board 

Attorneys.   

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• K-12 Inventure Prize Competition State Finals, First Place K-2 Division – Mia Gonzalez, Grace 

Kerns, Emery Russell – Kennesaw Elementary School 

• K-12 Inventure Prize Competition State Finals, First Place 6-8 Division – Michael Baker, Danny 

Johnson, Andrew Steskal – Mabry Middle School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, Elementary School – M. Allison Johnson, Baker 

Elementary School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, Middle School – Angie Bruner, McClure Middle School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, High School – Ragina Worthy, Sprayberry High School 

• 2024-2025 Classified Employee of the Year, District Office – Melissa Boschen, Academic Division  

• National School Bus Safety Week – October 21-25, 2024 

• Cobb County School District Bus Driver Appreciation Week – October 21-25, 2024 

 



Board Meeting 10.17.24 mlg Page 3 of 4  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were fifteen (15) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

 

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Hendrix, Tangela, appointment to Principal, Hendricks Elementary School from Assistant 

Principal, Hendricks Elementary School effective January 1, 2025 

• McClenning, Gina, appointment to Principal, Clay Harmony Leland Elementary School from 

Assistant Principal, Hollydale Elementary School effective January 1, 2025 

• Perkins, Michael, Principal, Hendricks Elementary School, retirement effective January 1, 2025 

• Shirley, Dr. Katrina, appointment to Principal, Hayes Elementary School from Assistant Principal, 

Pitner Elementary School effective January 1, 2025 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Hutchins, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

STUDENT MATTERS 

• SY25-Appeal #6 

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

LAND 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to approve the following real estate contract and authorize the purchase of the property, subject 

to satisfactory due diligence: 

o Purchase of certain real property and improvements on approximately 2.93 acres located on 

North Booth Road NW, Kennesaw, Georgia, identified as tax parcel #16028500290, for 

$412,372.00 plus ancillary costs including inspection fees and closing costs. Motion carried 7-0 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS (to include Safety Presentation) 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District 

including information on a new partnership with members of the intelligence community that will continue 

to strengthen the Superintendent’s top priority of student and staff safety.  

 

Ms. Davis left the meeting at 8:44 p.m. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Item as presented. 



Board Meeting 10.17.24 mlg Page 4 of 4  

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 9:05 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

CM: 10.31.24 mlg 1 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL UNTIL 

APPROVED BY THE BOARD AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

CALLED BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 31, 2024 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a Called Board Meeting at 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, October  

31, 2024, at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. 

Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.   

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website at www.cobbk12.org 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 11:31 a.m. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to convene into Executive Session at 11:32 a.m. to consider a student discipline appeal.  

Motion carried 7-0.   

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 11:52 a.m. 

 

STUDENT DISCIPLINE APPEAL: SY25-Appeal #7 

A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the Board 

to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  Motion 

carried 7-0.   

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the meeting adjourned at 11:53 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

____________________________     _______________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN     EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


AGENDA ITEM #1 
 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 

November 14, 2024 
 

 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 
Administrative Rule DO-R 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 
good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 
are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 
District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 
to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  
Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 
current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 
Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
Online auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 
manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          
DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 
in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COST:  
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 
deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 
 
Account Charge code: N/A 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Marc Smith 
Jill Vestal 
Stephen Cochran 
 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1928598 C02MP53AF8J2 8/14/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1824656 J0FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1850474 77T3MD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GBSC1R1 GBSC1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7LC1R1 G7LC1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7KJ1R1 G7KJ1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GJBP1R1 GJBP1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GNTB1R1 GNTB1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G69H1R1 G69H1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G7YP1R1 G7YP1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHXL1R1 GHXL1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWQH1R1 CWQH1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GNPQ1R1 GNPQ1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GD1D1R1 GD1D1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRRF1R1 CRRF1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GM5N1R1 GM5N1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GKQB1R1 GKQB1R1 1/31/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34DGMS1 34DGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y6JMS1 5Y6JMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33FDMS1 33FDMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZSJMS1 5ZSJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33WGMS1 33WGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35RKMS1 35RKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 344JMS1 344JMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35HJMS1 35HJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33TKMS1 33TKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35PFMS1 35PFMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35LFMS1 35LFMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZFJMS1 5ZFJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZTGMS1 5ZTGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 354HMS1 354HMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WPZ3V1 5WPZ3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WHX3V1 5WHX3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WCX3V1 5WCX3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WQ34V1 5WQ34V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WNY3V1 5WNY3V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WN14V1 5WN14V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PQY4V1 4PQY4V1 7/18/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3B6GMS1 3B6GMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3B2FMS1 3B2FMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39WFMS1 39WFMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38ZKMS1 38ZKMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3B9GMS1 3B9GMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39TFMS1 39TFMS1 8/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FMS66V1 FMS66V1 8/14/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5WHDMS1 5WHDMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33MFMS1 33MFMS1 8/16/2012

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 1



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34DLMS1 34DLMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5W6LMS1 5W6LMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4RSYTV1 4RSYTV1 10/11/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4QMWTV1 4QMWTV1 10/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4QHXTV1 4QHXTV1 10/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4RBWTV1 4RBWTV1 10/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWFJVV1 CWFJVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CWGHVV1 CWGHVV1 11/8/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9KBHVV1 9KBHVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9K2PVV1 9K2PVV1 11/12/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB9HVV1 BB9HVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1K9L6Y1 1K9L6Y1 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CFB8Z1 9CFB8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BSD8Z1 9BSD8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CJB8Z1 9CJB8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9C2F8Z1 9C2F8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9CGF8Z1 9CGF8Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D552M02 D552M02 6/16/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PXCM02 8PXCM02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46WZM02 46WZM02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4411N02 4411N02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4891N02 4891N02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8C5DM02 8C5DM02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BFBM02 8BFBM02 6/19/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CVDM02 8CVDM02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CNFM02 8CNFM02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CJFM02 8CJFM02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D19M02 8D19M02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D29M02 8D29M02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88HDM02 88HDM02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BQFM02 8BQFM02 6/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F1GM02 8F1GM02 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PV3X12 4PV3X12 9/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BWF0X12 BWF0X12 9/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FSXTM22 FSXTM22 1/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H0Q842 4H0Q842 1/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW5R842 FW5R842 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B70D942 B70D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6XG942 B6XG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5T9942 B5T9942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B70C942 B70C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B668942 B668942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66D942 B66D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B638942 B638942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B679942 B679942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DSMWC42 DSMWC42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DSMVC42 DSMVC42 5/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21MVD22 21MVD22 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6MVD22 B6MVD22 6/1/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 2



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1BXNG42 1BXNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88KFV42 88KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ4JD42 JQ4JD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGPNG42 GGPNG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J0KFV42 J0KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7QJFV42 7QJFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 44DVG42 44DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ28D42 JQ28D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ2LD42 JQ2LD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ54D42 JQ54D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ0HD42 JQ0HD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXKD42 JPXKD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ19D42 JQ19D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F7JFV42 F7JFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ26D42 JQ26D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPJ7D42 JPJ7D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 96KFV42 96KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ1PD42 JQ1PD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 42JFV42 42JFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPTBD42 JPTBD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 77DVG42 77DVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ2JD42 JQ2JD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXDD42 JPXDD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ1MD42 JQ1MD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ59D42 JQ59D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPWJD42 JPWJD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ1LD42 JQ1LD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ1HD42 JQ1HD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 11JFV42 11JFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPX7D42 JPX7D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPWPD42 JPWPD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYHD42 JPYHD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ23D42 JQ23D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPZCD42 JPZCD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ04D42 JQ04D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPQ9D42 JPQ9D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ5GD42 JQ5GD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46KFV42 46KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPQSD42 JPQSD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ3SD42 JQ3SD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXQD42 JPXQD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ3QD42 JQ3QD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYJD42 JPYJD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPKFD42 JPKFD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ35D42 JQ35D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ62D42 JQ62D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPX2D42 JPX2D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPY5D42 JPY5D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXCD42 JPXCD42 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 3



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXND42 JPXND42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPX9D42 JPX9D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ5HD42 JQ5HD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPVCD42 JPVCD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPQ4D42 JPQ4D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPYCD42 JPYCD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQ13D42 JQ13D42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BLHFV42 BLHFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPVGD42 JPVGD42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTHFV42 DTHFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HXJFV42 HXJFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 44KFV42 44KFV42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFDVG42 DFDVG42 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KX1C62 1KX1C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 197ZB62 197ZB62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 19G3C62 19G3C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M36V52 1M36V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1M06V52 1M06V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2SNN052 2SNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DFNN052 DFNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LJ7V52 1LJ7V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LG3V52 1LG3V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 19L0C62 19L0C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 18ZXP52 18ZXP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LD2V52 1LD2V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 195TP52 195TP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 196SP52 196SP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LK7V52 1LK7V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LC8V52 1LC8V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LH6V52 1LH6V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9SNN052 9SNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LZ4V52 1LZ4V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 196YP52 196YP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LS7V52 1LS7V52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35R4C62 35R4C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27PV052 27PV052 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27V2C62 27V2C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27LTP52 27LTP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 276XP52 276XP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 27VYP52 27VYP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RQVP52 2RQVP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2QG3C62 2QG3C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2SKWP52 2SKWP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2R9YP52 2R9YP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 418S052 418S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 808S052 808S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W7S052 2W7S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17MHV42 17MHV42 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7LXS052 7LXS052 9/28/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 4



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8Y7S052 8Y7S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2204S52 2204S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H42S052 H42S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 636R052 636R052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLLS052 CLLS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 20L4S52 20L4S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 673NS52 673NS52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9GQS052 9GQS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7BQS052 7BQS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8D6R052 8D6R052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2234S52 2234S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 673PS52 673PS52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3KLS052 3KLS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1P7T052 1P7T052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 927TV52 927TV52 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JQPPR52 JQPPR52 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 859NV42 859NV42 10/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 44H8V62 44H8V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4466V62 4466V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Q57V62 4Q57V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4Q43V62 4Q43V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4QB4V62 4QB4V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 652ZP52 652ZP52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 50P6V62 50P6V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4QB7V62 4QB7V62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7547V62 7547V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 755ZB62 755ZB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 71DXB62 71DXB62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1R03V62 1R03V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79ZXP52 79ZXP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1QT3V62 1QT3V62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FQ2C62 9FQ2C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FRWP52 9FRWP52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9515C62 9515C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9FR2C62 9FR2C62 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB9YB62 BB9YB62 11/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BBBZP52 BBBZP52 11/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99T9V62 99T9V62 12/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99KYP52 99KYP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5362Z72 5362Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9BCV052 9BCV052 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6B22Z72 6B22Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69W5Z72 69W5Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69V1Z72 69V1Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99K3C62 99K3C62 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B841C62 B841C62 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 53C0Z72 53C0Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D47282 9D47282 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69K0Z72 69K0Z72 12/14/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 5



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99JYP52 99JYP52 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B842C62 B842C62 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9D09282 9D09282 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 99J3C62 99J3C62 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 69Y0Z72 69Y0Z72 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9DMW182 9DMW182 12/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B922C62 B922C62 1/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 13Q1M82 13Q1M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3YZ1M82 3YZ1M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3ZB7M82 3ZB7M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2R9V62 C2R9V62 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HX9M82 1HX9M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25J5M82 25J5M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMT1282 HMT1282 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3ZD7M82 3ZD7M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3YZ6M82 3YZ6M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94C1Z72 94C1Z72 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HL1M82 1HL1M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMVD182 HMVD182 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMV7182 HMV7182 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HN01282 HN01282 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HMX9182 HMX9182 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2534M82 2534M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C2V2V62 C2V2V62 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1HN7M82 1HN7M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1J03M82 1J03M82 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 94SXY72 94SXY72 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66WV282 66WV282 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62KZ282 62KZ282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6214382 6214382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6293382 6293382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66X3382 66X3382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VZCD92 2VZCD92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62F3382 62F3382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66DW282 66DW282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WG7D92 2WG7D92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84JBD92 84JBD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZSDD92 2ZSDD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 371FD92 371FD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 372CD92 372CD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 374DD92 374DD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3759D92 3759D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 375CD92 375CD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2J7DD92 2J7DD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JB7D92 2JB7D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JC9D92 2JC9D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JDBD92 2JDBD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JFCD92 2JFCD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JGDD92 2JGDD92 3/16/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 6



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JLDD92 2JLDD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2JWCD92 2JWCD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 369CD92 369CD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36G9D92 36G9D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36N6D92 36N6D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36P8D92 36P8D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36S9D92 36S9D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36TBD92 36TBD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36WCD92 36WCD92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 36Y7D92 36Y7D92 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VWG8C2 3VWG8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VGH8C2 3VGH8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VNF8C2 3VNF8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 419C8C2 419C8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FFZDD92 FFZDD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D6GF8C2 D6GF8C2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1RD8C2 F1RD8C2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1LB8C2 F1LB8C2 7/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41MPBB2 41MPBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MMC8C2 4MMC8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MLG8C2 4MLG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49SF8C2 49SF8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S3D8C2 4S3D8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BVG8C2 4BVG8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F2J0Q52 F2J0Q52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3QLBB2 F3QLBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49WH8C2 49WH8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S7D92 F3S7D92 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3RQBB2 F3RQBB2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BBL8C2 4BBL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3Q9V62 F3Q9V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S5J8C2 4S5J8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SBL8C2 4SBL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3RWB62 F3RWB62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3S8M82 F3S8M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SKL8C2 4SKL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4MRD8C2 4MRD8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BTK8C2 4BTK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3R1C62 F3R1C62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3R4M82 F3R4M82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SBB8C2 4SBB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SJK8C2 4SJK8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SFB8C2 4SFB8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F3QTP52 F3QTP52 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDR5V62 FDR5V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FDR9V62 FDR9V62 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FLFZC2 7FLFZC2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JSGZC2 7JSGZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2755DD2 2755DD2 9/7/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 7



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K8FZC2 7K8FZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S30DD2 7S30DD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K5GZC2 7K5GZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JHHZC2 7JHHZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2736DD2 2736DD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SB7DD2 7SB7DD2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FDKZC2 7FDKZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JPKZC2 7JPKZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7FZJZC2 7FZJZC2 9/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLWJBB2 GLWJBB2 9/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PZ2DD2 4PZ2DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9XZ0DD2 9XZ0DD2 10/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CR4GXD2 CR4GXD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41C6DD2 41C6DD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQTFXD2 CQTFXD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQVFXD2 CQVFXD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQT8XD2 CQT8XD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TL9XD2 8TL9XD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5216DD2 5216DD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8T99XD2 8T99XD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4210DD2 4210DD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41SZCD2 41SZCD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TPBXD2 8TPBXD2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3QFND2 G3QFND2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GYMZCH2 GYMZCH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBQJHH2 JBQJHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBMJHH2 JBMJHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBQFHH2 JBQFHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBRCKH2 JBRCKH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNKHH2 JBNKHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBQKHH2 JBQKHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNDHH2 JBNDHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBPGHH2 JBPGHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBNHHH2 JBNHHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBRHHH2 JBRHHH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JBRFKH2 JBRFKH2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YX2KH2 2YX2KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YF3KH2 2YF3KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YW3KH2 2YW3KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YZ5KH2 2YZ5KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZM5KH2 2ZM5KH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7R3CJH2 7R3CJH2 6/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3S5KH2 G3S5KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5H5GK2 C5H5GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5M0GK2 C5M0GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFS2GK2 CFS2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG43GK2 CG43GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG51GK2 CG51GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5R0GK2 C5R0GK2 7/25/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 8



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C610GK2 C610GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFT2GK2 CFT2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFW0GK2 CFW0GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG2ZFK2 CG2ZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFP3GK2 CFP3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFV1GK2 CFV1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5X1GK2 C5X1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5KZFK2 C5KZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5M1GK2 C5M1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5V4GK2 C5V4GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG35GK2 CG35GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFZ3GK2 CFZ3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5T3GK2 C5T3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5RZFK2 C5RZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5J5GK2 C5J5GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5PZFK2 C5PZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFW1GK2 CFW1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5F3GK2 C5F3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C633GK2 C633GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG04GK2 CG04GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C615GK2 C615GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5F4GK2 C5F4GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5M3GK2 C5M3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFT0GK2 CFT0GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5TZFK2 C5TZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C624GK2 C624GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5P2GK2 C5P2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WVFXK2 2WVFXK2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PQBXK2 3PQBXK2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H798XK2 H798XK2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3SHHL2 B3SHHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B42NHL2 B42NHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B40MHL2 B40MHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29N00M2 29N00M2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29GZZL2 29GZZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29K9JL2 29K9JL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29JZZL2 29JZZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29HYZL2 29HYZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 29LYZL2 29LYZL2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXL7M2 JPXL7M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXW0M2 JPXW0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXJ7M2 JPXJ7M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXW7M2 JPXW7M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXP0M2 JPXP0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JPXG0M2 JPXG0M2 2/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959737 GLDG9N2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JC4QMN2 JC4QMN2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J3CJCP2 6/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7G6XR33 7G6XR33 7/17/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 9



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1950992 C02SL7NQFVH3 11/17/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1954432 C02T80JNH040 3/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1959871 C02W806QHTDH 4/19/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967467 FVFYL5VEJK78 5/17/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967502 FVFYL5SFJK78 5/20/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967553 FVFYL668JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967554 FVFYL67XJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967500 FVFYL6UBJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967484 FVFYL6X8JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967485 FVFYL79KJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967486 FVFYL5AKJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967487 FVFYL777JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967077 FVFYL6M8JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967578 FVFYL7A3JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967082 FVFYL6JNJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967528 FVFYL68WJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967529 FVFYL6VSJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967530 FVFYL73HJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967531 FVFYL6U2JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967532 FVFYL6R1JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967596 FVFYL73CJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967598 FVFYL6KGJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967073 FVFYL6P0JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967074 FVFYL6VRJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967543 FVFYL6MBJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967544 FVFYL75JJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967545 FVFYL5LBJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967546 FVFYL71HJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967547 FVFYL5XZJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967565 FVFYL78LJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967566 FVFYL6T5JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967459 FVFYL6BHJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967471 FVFYL656JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967061 FVFYL6D3JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967455 FVFYL75WJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967456 FVFYL6QGJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967557 FVFYL6F5JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967568 FVFYL6C2JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967475 FVFYL6Z2JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967490 FVFYL69TJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967581 FVFYL6ETJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967562 FVFYL6C0JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967563 FVFYL70RJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967583 FVFYL6LPJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967514 FVFYL52SJ698 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967533 FVFYL71PJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967534 FVFYL7B4JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967555 FVFYL6WCJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967570 FVFYL6K0JK78 5/22/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 10



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967571 FVFYL6BZJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967572 FVFYL5E6JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967573 FVFYL6HBJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967065 FVFYL797JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967575 FVFYL6V1JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967576 FVFYL6YXJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967577 FVFYL6DVJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967550 FVFYL51BJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967517 FVFYL6RCJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967518 FVFYL69MJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967520 FVFYL693JK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967540 FVFYL6DRJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967587 FVFYL64CJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967542 FVFYL6E9JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967541 C02YNAY3JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967567 C02YP0NBJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1932723 E6N0CX42596224B 10/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1932724 E8N0CX14883532G 10/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14VVKQ1 14VVKQ1 7/26/2011
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F081Z1 7F081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG081Z1 GG081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M081Z1 4M081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24LD12 J24LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H85LD12 H85LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C95LD12 C95LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C45LD12 C45LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 605LD12 605LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5V7LD12 5V7LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 244LD12 244LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H15LD12 H15LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 935LD12 935LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 934LD12 934LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD5LD12 BD5LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F15LD12 F15LD12 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TP8H12 4TP8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZM8H12 GZM8H12 8/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VZG912 1VZG912 9/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWLV712 HWLV712 10/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8KLM32 B8KLM32 4/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJV8M32 FJV8M32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR75M32 DR75M32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG75M32 JG75M32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SJJM32 4SJJM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYKJM32 FYKJM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPKLM32 CPKLM32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVJFM32 DVJFM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JY3M32 6JY3M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85M5M32 85M5M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KZ5M32 5KZ5M32 5/29/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 11



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMV8M32 BMV8M32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJHGM32 JJHGM32 5/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TNGM32 3TNGM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ15M32 HQ15M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYP9M32 DYP9M32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WSBM32 5WSBM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZWGM32 9ZWGM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D44DB32 D44DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 554DB32 554DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 344DB32 344DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F99DB32 F99DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C14DB32 C14DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 924DB32 924DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z3DB32 8Z3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX3DB32 JX3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B24DB32 B24DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ7DB32 BZ7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 354DB32 354DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y3DB32 8Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y3DB32 5Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B9DB32 3B9DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z3DB32 9Z3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 114DB32 114DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y3DB32 2Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 654DB32 654DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F24DB32 F24DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y3DB32 3Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 544DB32 544DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX3DB32 FX3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B44DB32 B44DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Y3DB32 6Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 934DB32 934DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y3DB32 7Y3DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 264DB32 264DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z7DB32 2Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z7DB32 8Z7DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 604DB32 604DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F89DB32 F89DB32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HGVM32 5HGVM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R75M32 5R75M32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGDJM32 BGDJM32 6/2/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SR3M32 3SR3M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D44M32 2D44M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC44M32 HC44M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T2DM32 2T2DM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4Q9M32 C4Q9M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M2SM32 9M2SM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS57M32 FS57M32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXKLM32 BXKLM32 6/4/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 12



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ7NM32 HQ7NM32 6/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMBRM32 BMBRM32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB0JM32 GB0JM32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9Q3R32 B9Q3R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H353R32 H353R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1353R32 1353R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XG6R32 5XG6R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SS4R32 5SS4R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCB8R32 FCB8R32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPYDR32 HPYDR32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J63VM32 J63VM32 6/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVH3R32 JVH3R32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21B3R32 21B3R32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FV14R32 FV14R32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6N6R32 C6N6R32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62Z2R32 62Z2R32 6/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K6JQ32 6K6JQ32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3Y9N32 H3Y9N32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LM4R32 3LM4R32 6/18/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BSFR32 7BSFR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ1CR32 JQ1CR32 6/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTBCM32 GTBCM32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D17FR32 D17FR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z6FR32 4Z6FR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSVDR32 BSVDR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58CHR32 58CHR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SMFR32 9SMFR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKBGR32 HKBGR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WSKR32 8WSKR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D4GM32 1D4GM32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 910LR32 910LR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L8KM32 9L8KM32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 610LR32 610LR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVSKR32 DVSKR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GD2JR32 GD2JR32 6/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q55R32 3Q55R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 494GM32 494GM32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9VMM32 G9VMM32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G177R32 G177R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6653R32 6653R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46RLM32 46RLM32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3536R32 3536R32 6/25/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXTLR32 DXTLR32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1939513 CC61S32 6/29/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR7RH52 HR7RH52 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XXGR32 1XXGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JJGR32 4JJGR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR3HR32 JR3HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JZFR32 2JZFR32 6/30/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 13



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Z2DM32 9Z2DM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG2HR32 BG2HR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PHPM32 9PHPM32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D4LR32 4D4LR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24JR32 J24JR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0FJR32 H0FJR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HTHR32 4HTHR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CPHR32 1CPHR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39LHR32 39LHR32 6/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F65S32 4F65S32 8/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC65S32 DC65S32 8/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PZ8762 9PZ8762 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G3QY52 6G3QY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5482L52 5482L52 9/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K6ZJ52 5K6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H6ZJ52 1H6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J6ZJ52 6J6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F6ZJ52 4F6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG6ZJ52 DG6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG6ZJ52 GG6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X2JL52 2X2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W2JL52 3W2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT2JL52 GT2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q4JL52 7Q4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS2JL52 GS2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W2JL52 4W2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7X2JL52 7X2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR4JL52 DR4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR2JL52 HR2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7R4JL52 7R4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X2JL52 6X2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W2JL52 9W2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS4JL52 DS4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S4JL52 6S4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R4JL52 2R4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW2JL52 FW2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR4JL52 BR4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW2JL52 BW2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5V2JL52 5V2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR4JL52 GR4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R4JL52 9R4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V2JL52 6V2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R4JL52 8R4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BV2JL52 BV2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV2JL52 JV2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X2JL52 1X2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S4JL52 7S4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR4JL52 FR4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R4JL52 3R4JL52 9/28/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 14



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q4JL52 2Q4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT2JL52 DT2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5W2JL52 5W2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV2JL52 HV2JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS4JL52 GS4JL52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FL8M52 1FL8M52 9/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL1LL52 HL1LL52 10/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ1LL52 HJ1LL52 10/6/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XVSY52 2XVSY52 10/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52G1C62 52G1C62 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKMVM52 GKMVM52 11/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMCYM52 HMCYM52 11/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLCYM52 JLCYM52 11/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JY9P52 2JY9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH6JJ72 GH6JJ72 2/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCF0K72 HCF0K72 2/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0QL982 F0QL982 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90QL982 90QL982 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21QL982 21QL982 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87RT982 87RT982 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNSPFC2 BNSPFC2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCWPFC2 JCWPFC2 6/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZD8VB2 GZD8VB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KQMQ72 1KQMQ72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NG4F82 3NG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNG4F82 DNG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGG4F82 JGG4F82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4V91F82 4V91F82 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QHQJC2 3QHQJC2 8/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61KKXB2 61KKXB2 8/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 248TMC2 248TMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZNTMC2 GZNTMC2 9/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJMHZB2 JJMHZB2 9/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W4B2C2 3W4B2C2 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DF13C2 1DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FF13C2 6FF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CF13C2 6CF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DF13C2 8DF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDF13C2 DDF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FF13C2 5FF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CF13C2 4CF13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XD13C2 5XD13C2 11/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZYSYD2 CZYSYD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4C9X1F2 4C9X1F2 3/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C19X1F2 C19X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 129X1F2 129X1F2 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR9X1F2 CR9X1F2 4/20/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G2V3H2 7G2V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D38V3H2 D38V3H2 6/6/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 15



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B38V3H2 B38V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B79H5F2 B79H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP7H5F2 HP7H5F2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JQR5F2 2JQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHQR5F2 HHQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JQR5F2 1JQR5F2 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HDY2H2 9HDY2H2 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6V16F2 H6V16F2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6V16F2 F6V16F2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZT16F2 CZT16F2 6/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP6JBH2 CP6JBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BGRBH2 5BGRBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NDJBH2 5NDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NDJBH2 1NDJBH2 8/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3NZ8H2 C3NZ8H2 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNPRFH2 FNPRFH2 9/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5FPQJ2 C5FPQJ2 10/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B82KQJ2 B82KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ2KQJ2 JJ2KQJ2 10/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D91GH2 6D91GH2 10/18/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6C9PJ2 C6C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37C9PJ2 37C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88C9PJ2 88C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8C9PJ2 H8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5C9PJ2 D5C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78C9PJ2 78C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5C9PJ2 C5C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8C9PJ2 D8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96C9PJ2 96C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57C9PJ2 57C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76C9PJ2 76C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47C9PJ2 47C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17C9PJ2 17C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8C9PJ2 B8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8C9PJ2 J8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46C9PJ2 46C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48C9PJ2 48C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29C9PJ2 29C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8C9PJ2 G8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27C9PJ2 27C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6C9PJ2 D6C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8C9PJ2 F8C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58C9PJ2 58C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6C9PJ2 G6C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36C9PJ2 36C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77C9PJ2 77C9PJ2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKVFMH2 GKVFMH2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 292BNH2 292BNH2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8THRNH2 8THRNH2 11/30/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 16



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 566MSJ2 566MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 476MSJ2 476MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F66MSJ2 F66MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 856MSJ2 856MSJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41T6TJ2 41T6TJ2 11/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GBTMH2 6GBTMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHBTMH2 BHBTMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WLTMH2 4WLTMH2 12/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R3QNH2 5R3QNH2 12/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0MQTJ2 G0MQTJ2 12/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74G44M2 74G44M2 1/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KC54M2 5KC54M2 1/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW6G4M2 BW6G4M2 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKRYVJ2 CKRYVJ2 1/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK8V2K2 BK8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK8V2K2 JK8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK8V2K2 HK8V2K2 1/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTVP4L2 HTVP4L2 2/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y473L2 2Y473L2 2/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL3BZM2 DL3BZM2 2/28/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5WK4L2 F5WK4L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B1BZHM2 B1BZHM2 3/29/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G9C1N2 2G9C1N2 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GC0X0N2 GC0X0N2 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6C0X0N2 6C0X0N2 4/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F70X0N2 F70X0N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19SQ1N2 19SQ1N2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 640RPN2 640RPN2 5/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91H2QN2 91H2QN2 5/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FQCQN2 3FQCQN2 5/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B869RN2 B869RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T88RN2 9T88RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9R9RN2 D9R9RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GG8RN2 9GG8RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DG8RN2 2DG8RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK09RN2 CK09RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFX7RN2 HFX7RN2 5/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRRWQN2 HRRWQN2 5/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SJYTP2 8SJYTP2 6/5/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KG5BL2 9KG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKG5BL2 BKG5BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KD7BL2 2KD7BL2 6/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRC6VN2 GRC6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y56VN2 3Y56VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDRBCL2 FDRBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KD5BL2 3KD5BL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QQBCL2 5QQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94RBCL2 94RBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54RBCL2 54RBCL2 6/18/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 17



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGQBCL2 HGQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGQBCL2 DGQBCL2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFNPDL2 CFNPDL2 6/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ9STN2 JQ9STN2 7/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0M0VN2 B0M0VN2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZL0VN2 5ZL0VN2 7/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1960912 HV6HRQ2 8/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961704 GBXMRQ2 8/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDTPYN2 HDTPYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L5XYN2 4L5XYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L5XYN2 9L5XYN2 9/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3L9XN2 C3L9XN2 9/13/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 728BTQ2 728BTQ2 9/25/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGK9LQ2 JGK9LQ2 9/26/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSHKLQ2 JSHKLQ2 10/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65660P2 65660P2 10/15/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRG82P2 JRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQG82P2 BQG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRG82P2 HRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SG82P2 1SG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRG82P2 GRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QG82P2 6QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRG82P2 CRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QG82P2 8QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RG82P2 7RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QG82P2 7QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QG82P2 5QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RG82P2 4RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RG82P2 5RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RG82P2 1RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RG82P2 6RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRG82P2 BRG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RG82P2 2RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RG82P2 3RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RG82P2 8RG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QG82P2 4QG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQG82P2 JQG82P2 11/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9155S2 J9155S2 11/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QGK2P2 6QGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQGK2P2 JQGK2P2 12/5/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9ZR2P2 D9ZR2P2 12/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86KGJR2 86KGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YPLJR2 3YPLJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZJGJR2 GZJGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YJGJR2 2YJGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1RGJR2 C1RGJR2 12/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RXV3P2 3RXV3P2 1/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVS94P2 GVS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXS94P2 GXS94P2 1/15/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 18



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVS94P2 FVS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWS94P2 GWS94P2 1/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM4TST2 GM4TST2 2/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MJ6MQ2 9MJ6MQ2 2/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDFP8S2 HDFP8S2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CFP8S2 3CFP8S2 2/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DM55P2 9DM55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XL55P2 8XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XL55P2 2XL55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0M55P2 H0M55P2 2/11/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22M55P2 22M55P2 2/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3NCTT2 D3NCTT2 2/25/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHKC6P2 FHKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35C96P2 35C96P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K3B6P2 1K3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JH3B6P2 JH3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6Q8DT2 H6Q8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KQ8DT2 7KQ8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XN8DT2 6XN8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJQ8DT2 FJQ8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KQ8DT2 1KQ8DT2 3/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0PHDT2 H0PHDT2 3/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TNHDT2 1TNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81PHDT2 81PHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TNHDT2 7TNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TNHDT2 6TNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SNHDT2 3SNHDT2 3/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKQHDT2 CKQHDT2 4/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ86FT2 BQ86FT2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S7YXT2 3S7YXT2 4/18/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H1BFT2 5H1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G1BFT2 3G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F1BFT2 9F1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H1BFT2 2H1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF1BFT2 BF1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F1BFT2 6F1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G1BFT2 2G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F1BFT2 5F1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BG1BFT2 BG1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG1BFT2 FG1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G1BFT2 8G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G1BFT2 5G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9G1BFT2 9G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G1BFT2 1G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F1BFT2 8F1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H1BFT2 3H1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K1BFT2 8K1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6G1BFT2 6G1BFT2 4/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K1BFT2 5K1BFT2 4/22/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 19



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ86FT2 JQ86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D56FT2 9D56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D56FT2 7D56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D56FT2 4D56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C836FT2 C836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD56FT2 BD56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6R86FT2 6R86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1096FT2 1096FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q86FT2 3Q86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2936FT2 2936FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q86FT2 7Q86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R86FT2 1R86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1936FT2 1936FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D56FT2 2D56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5936FT2 5936FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B836FT2 B836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3936FT2 3936FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J836FT2 J836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Q86FT2 4Q86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D56FT2 3D56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8836FT2 8836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P86FT2 8P86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R86FT2 5R86FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G836FT2 G836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D836FT2 D836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7836FT2 7836FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC56FT2 JC56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD56FT2 CD56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HC56FT2 HC56FT2 4/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SDFPV2 6SDFPV2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4MGGT2 G4MGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRLGGT2 HRLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTLGGT2 FTLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TLGGT2 7TLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SLGGT2 4SLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTLGGT2 HTLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SLGGT2 1SLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RLGGT2 7RLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTLGGT2 DTLGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4MGGT2 J4MGGT2 5/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GT4PV2 8GT4PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZNDPV2 1ZNDPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54QLPV2 54QLPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6307PV2 6307PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKK5PV2 GKK5PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H84DPV2 H84DPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C47MPV2 C47MPV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M39PV2 2M39PV2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T4MPV2 1T4MPV2 5/16/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 20



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32MNMV2 32MNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27KRMV2 27KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B0RMV2 1B0RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GCRMV2 7GCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6KRMV2 D6KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TSTMV2 1TSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP2QMV2 HP2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGKRMV2 FGKRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHMTMV2 GHMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LMTMV2 8LMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XMQMV2 3XMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85KRMV2 85KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWXRMV2 GWXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YPTMV2 5YPTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJTQMV2 HJTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJTHMV2 FJTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G31NMV2 G31NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKTHMV2 BKTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HTHMV2 9HTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLCJMV2 BLCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBJPMV2 BBJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64GTMV2 64GTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94QTMV2 94QTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHHTMV2 CHHTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KNTMV2 2KNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSJTMV2 FSJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82MTMV2 82MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CJPMV2 7CJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7GTMV2 G7GTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CRTMV2 9CRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43MTMV2 43MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LBTMV2 7LBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTKTMV2 DTKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43QTMV2 43QTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJBTMV2 CJBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0MTMV2 B0MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PFQMV2 2PFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KQRMV2 3KQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPKTMV2 JPKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KCJMV2 6KCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44KJMV2 44KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFCJMV2 HFCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHTHMV2 HHTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B46JMV2 B46JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHQGMV2 BHQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLCRMV2 DLCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JTQMV2 7JTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 357MMV2 357MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1LTMV2 H1LTMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 21



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 486JMV2 486JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5B0JMV2 5B0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZGKMV2 HZGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDQGMV2 HDQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YXKMV2 1YXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SXKMV2 3SXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPXTMV2 CPXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CKKMV2 6CKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 230RMV2 230RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CQGMV2 8CQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GQGMV2 2GQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLQGMV2 BLQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JB7MMV2 JB7MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61DJMV2 61DJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VCJMV2 8VCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H81NMV2 H81NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44RJMV2 44RJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFTQMV2 JFTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FKKMV2 2FKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1YKMV2 G1YKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83HLMV2 83HLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG0JMV2 GG0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYZTMV2 BYZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WGLMV2 5WGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LKJMV2 6LKJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPTQMV2 CPTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H9KMV2 8H9KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RSNMV2 6RSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNTQMV2 HNTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WMHMV2 4WMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48GHMV2 48GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NQGMV2 7NQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRRFNV2 BRRFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 690DNV2 690DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LK8NV2 8LK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4ZCNV2 D4ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B2FNV2 9B2FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV7FNV2 CV7FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLVJNV2 GLVJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP4DNV2 CP4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 968BNV2 968BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D86GNV2 D86GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B3KNV2 7B3KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGWDNV2 DGWDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M5CNV2 2M5CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1R8NV2 G1R8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GRJNV2 9GRJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZLJNV2 9ZLJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80ZCNV2 80ZCNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 22



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQQZMV2 HQQZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ74NV2 GQ74NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D944NV2 D944NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 35XVMV2 35XVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP04NV2 BP04NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D24NV2 4D24NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N94NV2 2N94NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KQ4NV2 7KQ4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VJVMV2 8VJVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWC4NV2 GWC4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY54NV2 HY54NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z54NV2 8Z54NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP04NV2 HP04NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CD3PV2 4CD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7Z0PV2 C7Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R10PV2 4R10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9ZJPV2 H9ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK32PV2 CK32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 262CPV2 262CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMYGPV2 HMYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J544PV2 J544PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZD0PV2 DZD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7082PV2 7082PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0Z0PV2 J0Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RRHPV2 6RRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS50PV2 GS50PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P84PV2 6P84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS84PV2 JS84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3J44PV2 3J44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 234HPV2 234HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40ZGPV2 40ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG6CPV2 GG6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLRHPV2 FLRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T3HPV2 1T3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G53PV2 1G53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G7HPV2 5G7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C04HPV2 C04HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7ZGPV2 G7ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q7HPV2 3Q7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FL7HPV2 FL7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WF1PV2 2WF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59KJPV2 59KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J7HPV2 1J7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MYGPV2 5MYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PZ1PV2 4PZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CG1PV2 4CG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P84PV2 5P84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z83PV2 3Z83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LMHPV2 9LMHPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 23



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B97HPV2 B97HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69CHPV2 69CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1993514 BD4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B7KPV2 2B7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LZJPV2 5LZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCZJPV2 HCZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFTJPV2 GFTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHZJPV2 DHZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HZJPV2 8HZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C870PV2 C870PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6K7KPV2 6K7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B2KPV2 3B2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QVZNV2 4QVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDZJPV2 GDZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4F0PV2 G4F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52N9PV2 52N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63N9PV2 63N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4G4PV2 J4G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDLBPV2 DDLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14G4PV2 14G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D399PV2 D399PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NDBPV2 9NDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2G4PV2 H2G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQKLPV2 GQKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43D8PV2 43D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0Y8PV2 J0Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D997PV2 D997PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLGKPV2 FLGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMT6PV2 HMT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31DLPV2 31DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69K6PV2 69K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFQ4NV2 HFQ4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWF4NV2 GWF4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LQVMV2 1LQVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYJVMV2 JYJVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZMWMV2 5ZMWMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D244NV2 D244NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1F24NV2 1F24NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNQ4NV2 DNQ4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJ74NV2 GJ74NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6444NV2 6444NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NQVMV2 6NQVMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39N4NV2 39N4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FK74NV2 FK74NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPK4NV2 BPK4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GX54NV2 GX54NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC24NV2 BC24NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F444NV2 F444NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8XVMV2 F8XVMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 24



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B144NV2 B144NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D344NV2 D344NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DM2QMV2 DM2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HCRMV2 3HCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G78QMV2 G78QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QXTMV2 3QXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLTQMV2 GLTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KCRMV2 9KCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GBRMV2 4GBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59JRMV2 59JRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DBRMV2 6DBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 585SMV2 585SMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X66PV2 2X66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15Q5PV2 15Q5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FYKPV2 1FYKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VKBPV2 8VKBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2GKPV2 B2GKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQKCPV2 FQKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSQ8PV2 DSQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76RCPV2 76RCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D008PV2 D008PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQS4PV2 FQS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4RCPV2 C4RCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RQ8PV2 3RQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 603ZNV2 603ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR6QNV2 JR6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B85GPV2 B85GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZMJPV2 JZMJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R6QNV2 5R6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBZHPV2 BBZHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YQ0PV2 1YQ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWBZNV2 JWBZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8HZNV2 D8HZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLBTNV2 FLBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGZSNV2 JGZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N6CPV2 1N6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F03PV2 4F03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVF1PV2 BVF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59R2PV2 59R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGW2PV2 GGW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FNGPV2 4FNGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FW74PV2 FW74PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KW2PV2 8KW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8L2PV2 B8L2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G2HCPV2 G2HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R34PV2 3R34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50TGPV2 50TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11NHPV2 11NHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6K3PV2 D6K3PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 25



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L53PV2 6L53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q7HPV2 2Q7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D32PV2 5D32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS84PV2 GS84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ83PV2 FZ83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SNJPV2 1SNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT3HPV2 DT3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXD0PV2 HXD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRW2PV2 HRW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PQ2PV2 9PQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPQ2PV2 JPQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RQ2PV2 6RQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K72PV2 4K72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NL2PV2 6NL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PL2PV2 6PL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CML2PV2 CML2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNL2PV2 CNL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNGHPV2 DNGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0R1PV2 F0R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YV1PV2 5YV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6991PV2 6991PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28HCPV2 28HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9L1PV2 J9L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CL1PV2 6CL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40TJPV2 40TJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J91PV2 6J91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31W1PV2 31W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJF1PV2 GJF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91R1PV2 91R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QG2PV2 9QG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQF1PV2 FQF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB91PV2 HB91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13R1PV2 13R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64L1PV2 64L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRF1PV2 GRF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ74PV2 HZ74PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63ZQMV2 63ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6ZQMV2 D6ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRXKMV2 FRXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5RKMV2 F5RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YMQMV2 1YMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 700VMV2 700VMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RNLMV2 7RNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVGLMV2 FVGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRWTMV2 DRWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNWTMV2 GNWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 366JMV2 366JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66NHMV2 66NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCKRMV2 DCKRMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 26



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23NHMV2 23NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD7MMV2 BD7MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB6JMV2 BB6JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWNLMV2 JWNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQXTMV2 HQXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3G1MMV2 3G1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J0JMV2 9J0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG1MMV2 GG1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H9LMV2 3H9LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX2HMV2 HX2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LTHMV2 3LTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF1MMV2 DF1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGRJMV2 FGRJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XXKMV2 1XXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6XGMV2 G6XGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF0JMV2 HF0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 270RMV2 270RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RTHMV2 1RTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPTHMV2 HPTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SNLMV2 1SNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K1MMV2 7K1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FTTMV2 3FTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H0JMV2 4H0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCZNMV2 GCZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 695PMV2 695PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MSNMV2 9MSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZBPMV2 8ZBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWLNMV2 JWLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VWPMV2 5VWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ1MMV2 BJ1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XBPMV2 9XBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSSNMV2 DSSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHJPMV2 FHJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LQMMV2 6LQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 310JMV2 310JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2RRMV2 D2RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCRRMV2 DCRRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JJPMV2 4JJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSBPMV2 GSBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNTHMV2 BNTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLWPMV2 CLWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16RKMV2 16RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23XPMV2 23XPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKJPMV2 FKJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GYBPMV2 GYBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KTHMV2 3KTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG9NMV2 GG9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41MNMV2 41MNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8KRMV2 H8KRMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 27



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TXKMV2 5TXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J9NMV2 8J9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J65NMV2 J65NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RRTMV2 8RRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N8QMV2 8N8QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F70RMV2 F70RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F23LMV2 F23LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QCRMV2 1QCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29VLMV2 29VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PLHMV2 7PLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMBJMV2 BMBJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39SHMV2 39SHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52FHMV2 52FHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 808TMV2 808TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DSQMV2 8DSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL4JMV2 JL4JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SLHMV2 2SLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XYHMV2 4XYHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HSHMV2 5HSHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKWJMV2 HKWJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MVGMV2 5MVGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JWMMV2 5JWMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TJMMV2 5TJMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J24PMV2 J24PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XLMMV2 4XLMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21HMMV2 21HMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FBRMV2 1FBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C7HMV2 5C7HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDSHMV2 DDSHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F3LMV2 7F3LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3HLMV2 G3HLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4RKMV2 F4RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXMHMV2 HXMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6GHMV2 H6GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYGLMV2 JYGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9RKMV2 H9RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3XGMV2 F3XGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9GHMV2 B9GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CGHMV2 9CGHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BNLMV2 1BNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XMHMV2 5XMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL5RMV2 CL5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TPPMV2 4TPPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5ZNMV2 D5ZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M5RMV2 2M5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q5RMV2 1Q5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DMQMV2 3DMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59JPMV2 59JPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZSMMV2 HZSMMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 28



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3V0NMV2 3V0NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SFQMV2 3SFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1TQMV2 F1TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N5RMV2 2N5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SZQMV2 4SZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HMQMV2 1HMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKWPMV2 HKWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83NHMV2 83NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK9NMV2 JK9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GMNMV2 2GMNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FVLMV2 8FVLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PCJMV2 7PCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WTMMV2 8WTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11NQMV2 11NQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QXTMV2 9QXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WTHMV2 2WTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66GNMV2 66GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 709KMV2 709KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42KJMV2 42KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WJRMV2 2WJRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F41MMV2 F41MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK5RMV2 DK5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3VLMV2 H3VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22QPMV2 22QPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VYMPV2 7VYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XYMPV2 3XYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQYMPV2 DQYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VYMPV2 9VYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTYMPV2 BTYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YYMPV2 5YYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYYMPV2 BYYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WYMPV2 8WYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J20NPV2 J20NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SVDPV2 7SVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ83PV2 JZ83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQS6PV2 BQS6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YVDPV2 8YVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3YKPV2 H3YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TB5PV2 4TB5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TK8PV2 2TK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSYCPV2 BSYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3N9PV2 J3N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19Y6PV2 19Y6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFJLPV2 GFJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D35LPV2 D35LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVHDPV2 GVHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37MLPV2 37MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKLBPV2 DKLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77YKPV2 77YKPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 29



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93SCPV2 93SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CT6PV2 3CT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLB6PV2 FLB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLHDPV2 FLHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBK6PV2 GBK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M1FPV2 1M1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1WDPV2 H1WDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDHDPV2 FDHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR9DPV2 HR9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G26PV2 7G26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FSDPV2 2FSDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J2PCPV2 J2PCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WSCPV2 8WSCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RVCPV2 1RVCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FV3LPV2 FV3LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT08PV2 GT08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XBDPV2 4XBDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSVCPV2 GSVCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CB7PV2 6CB7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7415PV2 7415PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5ZLPV2 G5ZLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VVCPV2 5VVCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99SDPV2 99SDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92XLPV2 92XLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXX7PV2 FXX7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NN8PV2 2NN8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4V4PV2 H4V4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J88FPV2 J88FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYQ7PV2 FYQ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45VKPV2 45VKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZN7PV2 JZN7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37V8PV2 37V8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Q1DPV2 9Q1DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLX7PV2 CLX7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T5LPV2 8T5LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH7LPV2 FH7LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L4BPV2 9L4BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT7BPV2 HT7BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71R7PV2 71R7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PBLPV2 5PBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVM9PV2 HVM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QF9PV2 2QF9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GN7PV2 7GN7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYFFPV2 JYFFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY47PV2 GY47PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19W9PV2 19W9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RBDPV2 6RBDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYR8PV2 DYR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83MCPV2 83MCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 30



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8786PV2 8786PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S8FPV2 4S8FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KNTMV2 8KNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRQKMV2 HRQKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TQRMV2 3TQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TQKMV2 9TQKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H18QMV2 H18QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F08QMV2 F08QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LXKMV2 3LXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PHTMV2 7PHTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HSTMV2 6HSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9MSTMV2 9MSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJRTMV2 JJRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LSTMV2 8LSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTZQMV2 DTZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJGLMV2 BJGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14TQMV2 14TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QXKMV2 4QXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 208QMV2 208QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HWPMV2 2HWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LFQMV2 7LFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JGXKMV2 JGXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J63LMV2 J63LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXJRMV2 GXJRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NFQMV2 2NFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFXRMV2 JFXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FBTMV2 5FBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RBTMV2 9RBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LGLMV2 6LGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8XRMV2 J8XRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MQRMV2 4MQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SQRMV2 6SQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7XRMV2 B7XRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47DTMV2 47DTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 982QMV2 982QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FXRMV2 1FXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 970JMV2 970JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF9NMV2 JF9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C1NMV2 8C1NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 350JMV2 350JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J70JMV2 J70JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B60JMV2 B60JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MMHMV2 5MMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS5JMV2 GS5JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P5JMV2 4P5JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J11NMV2 J11NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 981NMV2 981NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 291NMV2 291NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WFNMV2 4WFNMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 31



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NMHMV2 5NMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F11MMV2 F11MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LTMMV2 2LTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPXMMV2 CPXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZQKMV2 HZQKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KTMMV2 3KTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KMHMV2 9KMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 828QMV2 828QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RMHMV2 8RMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 411NMV2 411NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ4NMV2 DZ4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F81NMV2 F81NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 949KMV2 949KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HX4NMV2 HX4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C991PV2 C991PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YQ1PV2 5YQ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G72CPV2 G72CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZMHPV2 9ZMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41DGPV2 41DGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XF1PV2 8XF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBX5PV2 CBX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32S6PV2 32S6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8366PV2 8366PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W6CPV2 8W6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86M0PV2 86M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTHCPV2 DTHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J57GPV2 J57GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SS0PV2 9SS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C37GPV2 C37GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWHCPV2 JWHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YBCPV2 2YBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CR2PV2 4CR2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C2CPV2 9C2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3602PV2 3602PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P7HPV2 3P7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVCGPV2 JVCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7Q3PV2 H7Q3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97ZGPV2 97ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64CCPV2 64CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NNJPV2 9NNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40B1PV2 40B1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8502PV2 8502PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G7KPV2 4G7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 541QNV2 541QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSHRNV2 DSHRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D4RNV2 4D4RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KDQNV2 4KDQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9972PV2 9972PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DR91PV2 DR91PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 32



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4T91PV2 4T91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4S91PV2 4S91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2532PV2 2532PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F161PV2 F161PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z91PV2 6Z91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52ZGPV2 52ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JP2CPV2 JP2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J07CPV2 J07CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2K7KPV2 2K7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C2KPV2 9C2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9ZJPV2 C9ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WYGPV2 8WYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DMHPV2 3DMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2703PV2 2703PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYGHPV2 CYGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FTJPV2 5FTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FTJPV2 4FTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7HHPV2 J7HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZGHPV2 BZGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3HHPV2 J3HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FZJPV2 3FZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5HHPV2 B5HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SYGPV2 8SYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD3HPV2 DD3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36KJPV2 36KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFZJPV2 DFZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52HHPV2 52HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG4JPV2 JG4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17HHPV2 17HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93HHPV2 93HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43D2PV2 43D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMHDPV2 DMHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C905PV2 C905PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 991BPV2 991BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4B5PV2 B4B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W9DPV2 7W9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1136PV2 1136PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1G4PV2 H1G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PV9PV2 1PV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQVDPV2 GQVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QC5PV2 4QC5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6656PV2 6656PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96Z6PV2 96Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB1BPV2 BB1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBSBPV2 FBSBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B56PV2 1B56PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2436PV2 2436PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7956PV2 7956PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VQ5PV2 1VQ5PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 33



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRF6PV2 GRF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6G1PV2 J6G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92G1PV2 92G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67G1PV2 67G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5G1PV2 G5G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24G1PV2 24G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 86G1PV2 86G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8B32PV2 8B32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GL1PV2 4GL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6G1PV2 C6G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPYGPV2 HPYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GQTMV2 7GQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TNTMV2 2TNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HMTMV2 3HMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRRTMV2 HRRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMMTMV2 FMMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRVTMV2 CRVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RVTMV2 3RVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNMQMV2 DNMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TZQMV2 1TZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MYTMV2 7MYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHQTMV2 BHQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81MTMV2 81MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVXRMV2 CVXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63LTMV2 63LTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWRTMV2 JWRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZYTMV2 3ZYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVYTMV2 BVYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYKTMV2 HYKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGTTMV2 BGTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMWTMV2 DMWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVNTMV2 JVNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXXRMV2 BXXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYYTMV2 HYYTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ2HMV2 JQ2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WRTMV2 8WRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMTTMV2 DMTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFRHPV2 GFRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L3HPV2 9L3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M3HPV2 9M3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H77HPV2 H77HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BR2PV2 9BR2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PGHPV2 9PGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J261PV2 J261PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L03PV2 3L03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MD3PV2 4MD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXQ3PV2 CXQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WX3PV2 3WX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DW03PV2 DW03PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 34



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1T3PV2 G1T3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9F53PV2 9F53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9502PV2 9502PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF53PV2 GF53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG44PV2 HG44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PQMMV2 7PQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HW8KMV2 HW8KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98TMMV2 98TMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVFNMV2 DVFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KXMMV2 7KXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CTMMV2 8CTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NXMMV2 2NXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J3KMV2 9J3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BTMMV2 7BTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H3KMV2 3H3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32GNMV2 32GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFTMMV2 JFTMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76QGMV2 76QGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LGKMV2 9LGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLGKMV2 GLGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YZQMV2 7YZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PGKMV2 9PGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8THMV2 B8THMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WPPMV2 8WPPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RGLMV2 3RGLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TFHMV2 5TFHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZLNMV2 DZLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J92QMV2 J92QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTXJMV2 CTXJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVPTMV2 DVPTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53D2PV2 53D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WW2PV2 7WW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5MHPV2 B5MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DS91PV2 DS91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4MHPV2 D4MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W91PV2 8W91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57Q3PV2 57Q3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG2CPV2 JG2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H70PV2 9H70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Q2KPV2 6Q2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50CCPV2 50CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQNJPV2 FQNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XL2PV2 7XL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGT9PV2 DGT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LT9PV2 6LT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3N9PV2 D3N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LT9PV2 9LT9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGS7PV2 DGS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D6FPV2 8D6FPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 35



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J8DPV2 9J8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJZBPV2 BJZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SKFPV2 7SKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GRFPV2 5GRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBGDPV2 CBGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 253DPV2 253DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1DFPV2 G1DFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M8DPV2 7M8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSG7PV2 FSG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YL7PV2 1YL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CV2DPV2 CV2DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TCFPV2 2TCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F03DPV2 F03DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPKFPV2 BPKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8466PV2 8466PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHKJPV2 DHKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40KCPV2 40KCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRKFPV2 CRKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D33DPV2 D33DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SJCPV2 4SJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9VCFPV2 9VCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QKFPV2 5QKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMKFPV2 JMKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD53PV2 JD53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MX6PV2 5MX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H1KNV2 7H1KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8YJNV2 H8YJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23XJNV2 23XJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C3KNV2 2C3KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 300JNV2 300JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ1KNV2 HJ1KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VZJNV2 8VZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GZ8NV2 4GZ8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PVJNV2 9PVJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 959FNV2 959FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4M8NV2 J4M8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PKJNV2 5PKJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 137GNV2 137GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CVJNV2 4CVJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDCGNV2 JDCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RSJNV2 8RSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHVJNV2 CHVJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66B7NV2 66B7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96B7NV2 96B7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF6KNV2 FF6KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H718NV2 H718NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT59NV2 GT59NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKC8NV2 BKC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KF8NV2 3KF8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 36



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S4KNV2 2S4KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5C3FNV2 5C3FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXYJNV2 CXYJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHCKNV2 FHCKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ78NV2 FZ78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0VCNV2 D0VCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ5CNV2 CZ5CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K8JNV2 9K8JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8088NV2 8088NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4432PV2 4432PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQTJPV2 DQTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7M0PV2 B7M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZZJPV2 8ZZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R2KPV2 3R2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1R32PV2 1R32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S2CPV2 3S2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDHHPV2 BDHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM2CPV2 GM2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XNJPV2 8XNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RNJPV2 4RNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KTJPV2 5KTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HF0PV2 8HF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90DGPV2 90DGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H32PV2 7H32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QNJPV2 4QNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YL0PV2 5YL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5C8PV2 D5C8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HVDPV2 8HVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NYFPV2 8NYFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76C8PV2 76C8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85K8PV2 85K8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YJ8PV2 6YJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R58PV2 2R58PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GRCPV2 3GRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYCKPV2 CYCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY6FPV2 JY6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 951FPV2 951FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNKFPV2 FNKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 481FPV2 481FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2DBPV2 H2DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RQ8PV2 6RQ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 760LPV2 760LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SS3PV2 1SS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47M4PV2 47M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DF4PV2 5DF4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JKCPV2 6JKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XNDPV2 3XNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HVDPV2 1HVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YF9PV2 1YF9PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 37



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCVDPV2 DCVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQNDPV2 BQNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TDFPV2 4TDFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXZ7PV2 HXZ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HM7PV2 8HM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RNDPV2 2RNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKQCPV2 BKQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D91FPV2 D91FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QVDPV2 5QVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZZ7PV2 5ZZ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16SFPV2 16SFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGC8PV2 CGC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYNDPV2 DYNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DC8PV2 8DC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRNDPV2 JRNDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4HDPV2 G4HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95CHPV2 95CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BB7HPV2 BB7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6CHPV2 C6CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7CHPV2 C7CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWD0PV2 JWD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC7HPV2 FC7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C7HPV2 9C7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18CHPV2 18CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1684PV2 1684PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V7KPV2 1V7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XCGPV2 7XCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 457GPV2 457GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31NJPV2 31NJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWNJPV2 FWNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GF0PV2 4GF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BS0PV2 2BS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GKJPV2 2GKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YNJPV2 9YNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23DGPV2 23DGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3582PV2 3582PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9F3PV2 C9F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KTJPV2 3KTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D07CPV2 D07CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TMHPV2 3TMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNS0PV2 BNS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PSGPV2 9PSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MD2PV2 4MD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXMHPV2 CXMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56PGPV2 56PGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNNJPV2 JNNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQNJPV2 DQNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSHCPV2 CSHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4ZGPV2 J4ZGPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 38



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5ZGPV2 J5ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RNJPV2 3RNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GY6CPV2 GY6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTK3PV2 DTK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q70NV2 7Q70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44GZMV2 44GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHT1NV2 DHT1NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K8ZMV2 1K8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97WZMV2 97WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95WZMV2 95WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CWZMV2 5CWZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD8ZMV2 FD8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BD8ZMV2 BD8ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BWZMV2 1BWZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K70NV2 7K70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28WZMV2 28WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D694NV2 D694NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6Z10NV2 6Z10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS70NV2 GS70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HF4NV2 6HF4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9DBNV2 G9DBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G6BNV2 8G6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 121BNV2 121BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94V9NV2 94V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQVLNV2 BQVLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q6BNV2 8Q6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RG9NV2 9RG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26V9NV2 26V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37V9NV2 37V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZKBNV2 9ZKBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVTLNV2 CVTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN6BNV2 JN6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W9CNV2 9W9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YKBNV2 4YKBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHDBNV2 GHDBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YG9NV2 1YG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV0BNV2 HV0BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW0BNV2 CW0BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RJTMV2 7RJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9FBTMV2 9FBTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWKTMV2 CWKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L5RMV2 6L5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSFNMV2 JSFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNJTMV2 HNJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KMQMV2 8KMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H28QMV2 H28QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6RTMV2 G6RTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BMTMV2 9BMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MJTMV2 6MJTMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 39



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQKTMV2 FQKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJJTMV2 CJJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B7HMV2 2B7HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25TLMV2 25TLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z3PMV2 8Z3PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GFLMV2 3GFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX5MMV2 FX5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69BJMV2 69BJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D20MMV2 D20MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S5MMV2 6S5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9NVGMV2 9NVGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55HMMV2 55HMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 707SMV2 707SMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6QKMV2 F6QKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68ZQMV2 68ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SWRMV2 6SWRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJLHMV2 HJLHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWSLMV2 DWSLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JRTMV2 6JRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JWMMV2 9JWMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 648KMV2 648KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CJRMV2 3CJRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RWRMV2 2RWRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZLMMV2 5ZLMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWJMMV2 GWJMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BJRMV2 8BJRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FBRMV2 6FBRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 855SMV2 855SMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34ZHMV2 34ZHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YSLMV2 4YSLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QWRMV2 9QWRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23ZQMV2 23ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F37HMV2 F37HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWLQMV2 DWLQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 688TMV2 688TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SJMMV2 1SJMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14ZQMV2 14ZQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHWRMV2 CHWRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCSQMV2 BCSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FSQMV2 8FSQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F3KMV2 7F3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTGKMV2 HTGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J3KMV2 4J3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PSNMV2 7PSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBRJMV2 CBRJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3ZPTMV2 3ZPTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB1MMV2 HB1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0GNMV2 C0GNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JKKMV2 3JKKMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 40



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GQMMV2 1GQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3WMQMV2 3WMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 365NMV2 365NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYGKMV2 HYGKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 810MMV2 810MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 537HMV2 537HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B18TMV2 B18TMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BSHMV2 9BSHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XDHMV2 4XDHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QVGMV2 3QVGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXDHMV2 DXDHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 797HMV2 797HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T5MMV2 9T5MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBQGMV2 BBQGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 816JMV2 816JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMKJMV2 HMKJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82TQMV2 82TQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR5JMV2 HR5JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G2HMV2 1G2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VMHMV2 7VMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ4PMV2 BZ4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52JPMV2 52JPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP0NMV2 CP0NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PFNMV2 4PFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9DBPMV2 9DBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LFNMV2 8LFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B59NMV2 B59NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LLNMV2 9LLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 529NMV2 529NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28ZNMV2 28ZNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Z4PMV2 7Z4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V4PMV2 1V4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MMQMV2 5MMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSFNMV2 CSFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 559NMV2 559NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5XMMV2 F5XMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 739NMV2 739NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2TMMV2 C2TMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBBPMV2 FBBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J489PV2 J489PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DM7PV2 6DM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X86PV2 5X86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G176PV2 G176PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NWKPV2 3NWKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4T7PV2 F4T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R6LPV2 8R6LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G55LPV2 G55LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJM7PV2 JJM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S96PV2 2S96PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 41



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VK7PV2 4VK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FKCPV2 3FKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J9GDPV2 J9GDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NG7PV2 3NG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFM7PV2 GFM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69D6PV2 69D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8YKPV2 H8YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85YKPV2 85YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPQCPV2 DPQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8GDPV2 G8GDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR48PV2 BR48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRK7PV2 JRK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0F6PV2 F0F6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 27C8PV2 27C8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBYKPV2 FBYKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZM9PV2 5ZM9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK29PV2 GK29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KB8PV2 3KB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7YKPV2 H7YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DDK5PV2 DDK5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8SBPV2 J8SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TQ5PV2 7TQ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H405PV2 H405PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G305PV2 G305PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68PDPV2 68PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJLBPV2 FJLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28G4PV2 28G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1R5PV2 D1R5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8SBPV2 D8SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QDBPV2 9QDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CK0FPV2 CK0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9ZFPV2 C9ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1905PV2 1905PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6536PV2 6536PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 867BPV2 867BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LV9PV2 2LV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F156PV2 F156PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVQ5PV2 BVQ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGQCPV2 CGQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DLBPV2 5DLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39G4PV2 39G4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSM4PV2 JSM4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N39PV2 4N39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6SBPV2 C6SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 157FPV2 157FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B705PV2 B705PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCLBPV2 FCLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G1FPV2 7G1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBSBPV2 JBSBPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 42



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9805PV2 9805PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G39PV2 2G39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NB8PV2 2NB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F626PV2 F626PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78T7PV2 78T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25M4PV2 25M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92HDPV2 92HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CN9PV2 8CN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PVDPV2 9PVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5T6FPV2 5T6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY96PV2 CY96PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5176PV2 5176PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2S87PV2 2S87PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYGDPV2 JYGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11HDPV2 11HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8RCPV2 C8RCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49YKPV2 49YKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTFKPV2 DTFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KZ4PV2 8KZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HX8PV2 3HX8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHKFPV2 CHKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9076PV2 9076PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50M4PV2 50M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CY6PV2 8CY6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84HDPV2 84HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 541FPV2 541FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GT96PV2 GT96PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JN06PV2 JN06PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FB1FPV2 FB1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G0JPV2 2G0JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRGHPV2 BRGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D50NPV2 D50NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CJ8PV2 2CJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CJ8PV2 7CJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J50NPV2 J50NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BJ8PV2 5BJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GJ8PV2 4GJ8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1M4PV2 F1M4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYD6PV2 JYD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9SBPV2 D9SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J4DPV2 5J4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7F89PV2 7F89PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FSLPV2 3FSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NT6PV2 7NT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71BDPV2 71BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7Z6PV2 D7Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4D8PV2 F4D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36YCPV2 36YCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JSFPV2 3JSFPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 43



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14V9PV2 14V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWPLPV2 FWPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JDKPV2 5JDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PDKPV2 1PDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKJ5PV2 HKJ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3DLPV2 J3DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WF6PV2 5WF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DT4PV2 7DT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F57FPV2 F57FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZG9PV2 9ZG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8BPDPV2 8BPDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D299PV2 D299PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY6MMV2 DY6MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z8LMV2 4Z8LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNWPMV2 BNWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R6MMV2 8R6MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZ8LMV2 BZ8LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RWPMV2 5RWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLSTMV2 JLSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CCKPV2 2CCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12CKPV2 12CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52CKPV2 52CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46CKPV2 46CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29CKPV2 29CKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VW8PV2 6VW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MW8PV2 8MW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75J8PV2 75J8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMW8PV2 CMW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ48PV2 BQ48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72Q8PV2 72Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQM6PV2 FQM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4Q8PV2 D4Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHB8PV2 FHB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GTJCPV2 GTJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2087PV2 2087PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGS7PV2 FGS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8Z7PV2 F8Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8666PV2 8666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5766PV2 5766PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C766PV2 C766PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9KKPV2 G9KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6L27PV2 6L27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4G7PV2 B4G7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68K7PV2 68K7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTH7PV2 JTH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRH6PV2 JRH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW77PV2 JW77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HV77PV2 HV77PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S8DPV2 5S8DPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 44



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F087PV2 F087PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBZ7PV2 GBZ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2G7PV2 F2G7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TTDPV2 4TTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y91PV2 9Y91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDGDPV2 BDGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H0FPV2 1H0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSKFPV2 HSKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55HDPV2 55HDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF1BPV2 CF1BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31R5PV2 31R5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1P6PV2 J1P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6897PV2 6897PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPKLPV2 HPKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTKLPV2 DTKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FSLPV2 4FSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8KNLPV2 8KNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MSLPV2 2MSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PNLPV2 5PNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2DLPV2 B2DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTKLPV2 HTKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RPLPV2 5RPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TH6PV2 9TH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZBCPV2 8ZBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VS0PV2 3VS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3TGPV2 G3TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53B5PV2 53B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F666PV2 F666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5V34PV2 5V34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32B5PV2 32B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60B5PV2 60B5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QH6PV2 8QH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZH6PV2 5ZH6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80J6PV2 80J6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZR6PV2 5ZR6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLM6PV2 DLM6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4Z7PV2 H4Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B89PV2 7B89PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YTDPV2 7YTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZH5PV2 5ZH5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QG7PV2 9QG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WW8PV2 5WW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8KKPV2 J8KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSKFPV2 FSKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4466PV2 4466PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZMDPV2 4ZMDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SCFPV2 7SCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLW8PV2 FLW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YJCPV2 8YJCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 45



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZTDPV2 6ZTDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JB8PV2 6JB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C570PV2 C570PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W2DPV2 1W2DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BJCPV2 5BJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81NDPV2 81NDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1866PV2 1866PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWJCPV2 GWJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7XCPV2 D7XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80Q8PV2 80Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HGDPV2 6HGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0DFPV2 C0DFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 576FPV2 576FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7P6LPV2 7P6LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G65LPV2 G65LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XK7PV2 1XK7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3T7PV2 H3T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HZ4PV2 5HZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNS4PV2 JNS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ4LPV2 CZ4LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5039PV2 5039PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XY5PV2 5XY5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H45LPV2 H45LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDLFPV2 FDLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PYFNV2 9PYFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16JDNV2 16JDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XPDNV2 4XPDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX4DNV2 DX4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39SCNV2 39SCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZK8NV2 BZK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GWDNV2 6GWDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKL0PV2 JKL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXVZNV2 HXVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RL0PV2 4RL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 492KPV2 492KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH7KPV2 HH7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB6CPV2 GB6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQL0PV2 JQL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F2KPV2 2F2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ2CPV2 FJ2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87HHPV2 87HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FZJPV2 7FZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4M7KPV2 4M7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BZJPV2 6BZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB7KPV2 GB7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G62KPV2 G62KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J32KPV2 J32KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64F0PV2 64F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QVZNV2 5QVZNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 46



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G72KPV2 G72KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 462KPV2 462KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WL0PV2 5WL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CZJPV2 1CZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBZJPV2 DBZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB7KPV2 DB7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKZJPV2 CKZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F7KPV2 5F7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DLL0PV2 DLL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J82KPV2 J82KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQVZNV2 GQVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KZJPV2 3KZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14H4NV2 14H4NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Z10NV2 2Z10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRS8NV2 CRS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SZHNV2 5SZHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJCGNV2 CJCGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZSLNV2 8ZSLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FTLNV2 6FTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCBDNV2 DCBDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H22FNV2 H22FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLJLPV2 CLJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SNLPV2 1SNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MNLPV2 8MNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQSLPV2 HQSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YPLPV2 5YPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YPLPV2 4YPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VKLPV2 3VKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSKLPV2 DSKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRKLPV2 CRKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBBLPV2 JBBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1LLPV2 F1LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBX8PV2 CBX8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBMLPV2 DBMLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HT4PV2 6HT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQH7PV2 DQH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYKLPV2 CYKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKBLPV2 HKBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SKLPV2 4SKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TPLPV2 7TPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S3HPV2 3S3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PPLPV2 2PPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PSLPV2 4PSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SGKPV2 1SGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 57BDPV2 57BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9LCPV2 C9LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HR8PV2 8HR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18BDPV2 18BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45BDPV2 45BDPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 47



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR08PV2 CR08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5D4DPV2 5D4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GDMLPV2 GDMLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MYCPV2 2MYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYX8PV2 JYX8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SK8PV2 4SK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21DJMV2 21DJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CRJMV2 2CRJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RMQMV2 6RMQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V2QMV2 9V2QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XZTMV2 2XZTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TTHMV2 2TTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M1MMV2 1M1MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRTHMV2 JRTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8GHMV2 B8GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WXRMV2 6WXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J5NHMV2 J5NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 536JMV2 536JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNNLMV2 JNNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHQMMV2 GHQMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP8HMV2 HP8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YTHMV2 3YTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B40JMV2 B40JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J8HMV2 8J8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J0JMV2 4J0JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VTHMV2 1VTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DGHMV2 3DGHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48HKMV2 48HKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 736JMV2 736JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LTTMV2 4LTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GGHMV2 1GGHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HKKMV2 6HKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CWTHMV2 CWTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54NHMV2 54NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 45XGMV2 45XGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M8HMV2 9M8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XTHMV2 8XTHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 476JMV2 476JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYFQMV2 JYFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CMTMV2 5CMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60NHMV2 60NHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WNLMV2 5WNLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 68RKMV2 68RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3Z6PV2 G3Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TF6PV2 3TF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMF6PV2 CMF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FCR8PV2 FCR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2BDPV2 D2BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V1LPV2 9V1LPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 48



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LV9PV2 7LV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0WDPV2 J0WDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSV9PV2 DSV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FYCPV2 7FYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WV1PV2 1WV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XBCPV2 1XBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FT6CPV2 FT6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4W2CPV2 4W2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Y6CPV2 2Y6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38F0PV2 38F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLD2PV2 HLD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BR2CPV2 BR2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23M0PV2 23M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SS0PV2 7SS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFF0PV2 GFF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TBCPV2 3TBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ6CPV2 DZ6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CZ0PV2 3CZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FJGPV2 2FJGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QS0PV2 6QS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CP32PV2 CP32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37KKPV2 37KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11KKPV2 11KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KS7PV2 7KS7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC0NPV2 DC0NPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2KKPV2 D2KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52KKPV2 52KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HP5PV2 7HP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24KKPV2 24KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GP5PV2 9GP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHP5PV2 GHP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YL7PV2 2YL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC39PV2 BC39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1LCPV2 C1LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHYCPV2 HHYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTKCPV2 JTKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2ZFPV2 D2ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5TRCPV2 5TRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX3DPV2 FX3DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TLFPV2 6TLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VLFPV2 3VLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MHDPV2 6MHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYVDPV2 BYVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQKFPV2 CQKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L9DPV2 9L9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JYCPV2 4JYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YKCPV2 4YKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVVDPV2 FVVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JSFPV2 7JSFPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 49



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9YCPV2 B9YCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HYCPV2 4HYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D61FPV2 D61FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPS4PV2 JPS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4ZFPV2 C4ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS9DPV2 JS9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40LCPV2 40LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD39PV2 HD39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7499PV2 7499PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56ZFPV2 56ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KSFPV2 2KSFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 72PDPV2 72PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNRCPV2 CNRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4FKPV2 B4FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BFKPV2 7BFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBFKPV2 BBFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69FKPV2 69FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D8FKPV2 D8FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GFKPV2 3GFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CFKPV2 4CFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24FKPV2 24FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2R48PV2 2R48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PYMPV2 4PYMPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9FKPV2 B9FKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DFKPV2 2DFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWRCPV2 BWRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7LCPV2 G7LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89Y8PV2 89Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTRCPV2 HTRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PYCPV2 3PYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74BDPV2 74BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11V7PV2 11V7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KJLPV2 7KJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98R8PV2 98R8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DXT7PV2 DXT7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46RLPV2 46RLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H74DPV2 H74DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VHDPV2 1VHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C747PV2 C747PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSK8PV2 DSK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKR8PV2 JKR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2C4DPV2 2C4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HLBPV2 7HLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8Y8PV2 J8Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1SCPV2 C1SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30BDPV2 30BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RHDPV2 6RHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMYCPV2 CMYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZRCPV2 BZRCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 50



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6LCPV2 H6LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTPLPV2 HTPLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJR8PV2 DJR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBRFPV2 GBRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXXFPV2 CXXFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HRFPV2 2HRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88RFPV2 88RFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9RFPV2 D9RFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GRFPV2 4GRFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0SCPV2 G0SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNK8PV2 GNK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YRCPV2 9YRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80V7PV2 80V7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F4DPV2 6F4DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3868PV2 3868PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPHDPV2 JPHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVYCPV2 JVYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0SCPV2 F0SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8H08PV2 8H08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G68PV2 1G68PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73D8PV2 73D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56D8PV2 56D8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3LCPV2 D3LCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43Z6PV2 43Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4SCPV2 H4SCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79R8PV2 79R8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PK8PV2 5PK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZT7PV2 2ZT7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YT7PV2 3YT7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY9DPV2 JY9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8MLPV2 B8MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0Y8PV2 H0Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1DLPV2 J1DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2Y8PV2 B2Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YC8PV2 5YC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WYCPV2 6WYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MYCPV2 6MYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2968PV2 2968PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPK8PV2 CPK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36BDPV2 36BDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LK8PV2 7LK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1DKPV2 D1DKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5Z5PV2 D5Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FS1LPV2 FS1LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D30LPV2 D30LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF06PV2 CF06PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CY6PV2 3CY6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GY6PV2 7GY6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48N9PV2 48N9PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 51



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZZKPV2 CZZKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQCKPV2 BQCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9946PV2 9946PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXD6PV2 BXD6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJZ4PV2 HJZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N0BPV2 9N0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ66PV2 DZ66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73T7PV2 73T7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69F4PV2 69F4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0DBPV2 B0DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D46PV2 6D46PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T87PV2 2T87PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPJ5PV2 JPJ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M46PV2 1M46PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 540LPV2 540LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40DKPV2 40DKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85K6PV2 85K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJGKPV2 FJGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FGR8PV2 FGR8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1K08PV2 1K08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96G1PV2 96G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPZ1PV2 DPZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BLL1PV2 BLL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGL1PV2 HGL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVZ1PV2 HVZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGL1PV2 GGL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3LQNV2 B3LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P1SNV2 5P1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G3LQNV2 G3LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9DQNV2 C9DQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5F7SNV2 5F7SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YRQNV2 8YRQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FPRNV2 1FPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFPRNV2 FFPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6WRNV2 G6WRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDDQNV2 BDDQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFDQNV2 JFDQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H1LQNV2 H1LQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VHRNV2 4VHRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM6ZNV2 JM6ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW1SNV2 GW1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 50SQNV2 50SQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FZSNV2 7FZSNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V1SNV2 9V1SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B4BRNV2 B4BRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GPRNV2 4GPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC4RNV2 CC4RNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 70BRNV2 70BRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BY1SNV2 BY1SNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 52



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65BRNV2 65BRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXRQNV2 JXRQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WHRNV2 5WHRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPYQNV2 JPYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9DQNV2 H9DQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRRQNV2 DRRQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V6QNV2 7V6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0BRNV2 J0BRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVRQNV2 CVRQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44YFPV2 44YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41YFPV2 41YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6DLPV2 F6DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GLBPV2 3GLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3HT6PV2 3HT6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGBLPV2 HGBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZ95PV2 CZ95PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MJLPV2 7MJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XL8PV2 8XL8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2D1MPV2 2D1MPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFTBPV2 DFTBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JMHPV2 9JMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D002PV2 D002PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61M2PV2 61M2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S32PV2 6S32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPSGPV2 BPSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YD0PV2 5YD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51M2PV2 51M2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTL0PV2 FTL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1382PV2 1382PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6382PV2 6382PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J2CPV2 4J2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4B1PV2 G4B1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CG1PV2 5CG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39ZJPV2 39ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J2CPV2 7J2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKG1PV2 DKG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D802PV2 D802PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSWGPV2 JSWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MW2PV2 8MW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RSGPV2 8RSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H182PV2 H182PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79S0PV2 79S0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSR1PV2 DSR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Z72PV2 1Z72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVWGPV2 DVWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZ51PV2 JZ51PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FYL1PV2 FYL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80WZNV2 80WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9582PV2 9582PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 53



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9LS0PV2 9LS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8970PV2 8970PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FG1PV2 7FG1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3770PV2 3770PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG3HPV2 FG3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J2CPV2 1J2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YHGPV2 4YHGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5Z0PV2 C5Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DF2CPV2 DF2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2Z0PV2 B2Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7G1PV2 G7G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC7KPV2 BC7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D670PV2 D670PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D482PV2 D482PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QL0PV2 6QL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55B1PV2 55B1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42Z0PV2 42Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VP8PV2 6VP8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM39PV2 CM39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7PDPV2 J7PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58ZFPV2 58ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXKCPV2 JXKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L39PV2 9L39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B7FPV2 7B7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 16YCPV2 16YCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F14DPV2 F14DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SRCPV2 8SRCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3X9DPV2 3X9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM1FPV2 FM1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X9DPV2 4X9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHHDPV2 BHHDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT9DPV2 HT9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6PDPV2 J6PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59PDPV2 59PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM9DPV2 CM9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5H1FPV2 5H1FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RW2PV2 3RW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98PDPV2 98PDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DJGPV2 5DJGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WW8PV2 1WW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GN8DPV2 GN8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMQCPV2 JMQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLL7PV2 HLL7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G487PV2 G487PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FXCPV2 6FXCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69XCPV2 69XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DXCPV2 1DXCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGB8PV2 CGB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLQCPV2 CLQCPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 54



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QW8PV2 6QW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9S48PV2 9S48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY2DPV2 HY2DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2158PV2 2158PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6XCPV2 H6XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X2DPV2 2X2DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H23DPV2 H23DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8T2DPV2 8T2DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3Q8PV2 D3Q8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNW8PV2 CNW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7766PV2 7766PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3D6PV2 C3D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0NDPV2 D0NDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LW8PV2 5LW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 78J8PV2 78J8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1LQCPV2 1LQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RB8PV2 4RB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74XCPV2 74XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DXCPV2 4DXCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HVJCPV2 HVJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96Z7PV2 96Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDXCPV2 HDXCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSW8PV2 DSW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQQCPV2 BQQCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Z46PV2 3Z46PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C6K6PV2 C6K6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 22SBPV2 22SBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3256PV2 3256PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H256PV2 H256PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5456PV2 5456PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64P6PV2 64P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3MT4PV2 3MT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY26PV2 DY26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D056PV2 D056PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKF6PV2 GKF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6ZFPV2 G6ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LB6PV2 6LB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 85P6PV2 85P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QC5PV2 1QC5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JW9DPV2 JW9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6136PV2 6136PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H805PV2 H805PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5856PV2 5856PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNF6PV2 BNF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JBK6PV2 JBK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4P6PV2 H4P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9156PV2 9156PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8336PV2 8336PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D99PV2 7D99PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 55



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LF6PV2 8LF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D2P9PV2 D2P9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVN9PV2 BVN9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H71BPV2 H71BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1TVDPV2 1TVDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB7FPV2 HB7FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81ZFPV2 81ZFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92P9PV2 92P9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTLFPV2 DTLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8G29PV2 8G29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G29PV2 1G29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRW8PV2 GRW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG06PV2 FG06PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J755PV2 J755PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHF4PV2 CHF4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9N9PV2 G9N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31V9PV2 31V9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTH5PV2 JTH5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NS4PV2 7NS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GK6BPV2 GK6BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34J8PV2 34J8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 14Z5PV2 14Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPL1PV2 FPL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQL1PV2 GQL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SL1PV2 3SL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR2KPV2 JR2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3061PV2 3061PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LR1PV2 3LR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46WZNV2 46WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YX3PV2 7YX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3XHPV2 J3XHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XCGPV2 3XCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9F3PV2 H9F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 98R2PV2 98R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VNJPV2 7VNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DNTJPV2 DNTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3020PV2 3020PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJ53PV2 BJ53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY6CPV2 CY6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WCGPV2 5WCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKTJPV2 JKTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3L2KPV2 3L2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YNJPV2 7YNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GTJPV2 4GTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DWZNV2 1DWZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BMHPV2 5BMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JL2CPV2 JL2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HXBCPV2 HXBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DWZNV2 7DWZNV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 56



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8MTJPV2 8MTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37W1PV2 37W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B202PV2 B202PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FKJPV2 4FKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MKJPV2 6MKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGTJPV2 DGTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9Y7KPV2 9Y7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW7KPV2 GW7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG70PV2 GG70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DC66PV2 DC66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVG7PV2 JVG7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GX5PV2 4GX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1666PV2 1666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9366PV2 9366PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J966PV2 J966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D666PV2 D666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FX5PV2 7FX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B66PV2 9B66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWF7PV2 DWF7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2DX5PV2 2DX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFP5PV2 HFP5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H966PV2 H966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5D6PV2 F5D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N27PV2 8N27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSH7PV2 CSH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H266PV2 H266PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G296PV2 G296PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J096PV2 J096PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3666PV2 3666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C7D6PV2 C7D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8096PV2 8096PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RX6PV2 1RX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPX6PV2 BPX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KX6PV2 1KX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B526PV2 B526PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 836FPV2 836FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67Y6PV2 67Y6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX66PV2 BX66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 31NDPV2 31NDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YY5PV2 5YY5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V66PV2 9V66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR66PV2 HR66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRKBPV2 HRKBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S0BPV2 5S0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C196PV2 C196PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN0BPV2 HN0BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13G9PV2 13G9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RX3PV2 9RX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F66FPV2 F66FPV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 57



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXH5PV2 BXH5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D489PV2 D489PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7N32PV2 7N32PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPX6PV2 JPX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61KCPV2 61KCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30J5PV2 30J5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH8DPV2 HH8DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6K7PV2 J6K7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BX5PV2 6BX5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7966PV2 7966PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9C6FPV2 9C6FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MKFPV2 5MKFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS48PV2 HS48PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBGDPV2 FBGDPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89Z7PV2 89Z7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76D6PV2 76D6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XCFPV2 7XCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1929PV2 1929PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DB29PV2 DB29PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17P6PV2 17P6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DP7PV2 5DP7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QKLPV2 9QKLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZV7PV2 5ZV7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JSV7PV2 JSV7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0LLPV2 D0LLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH08PV2 HH08PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3N7PV2 B3N7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LDKPV2 6LDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BK6PV2 5BK6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 25F8PV2 25F8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBC8PV2 DBC8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B653PV2 B653PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYQ2PV2 JYQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRQ2PV2 CRQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G332PV2 G332PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XZ1PV2 5XZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMWHPV2 BMWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J34PV2 9J34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JHDJPV2 JHDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34MHPV2 34MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DD3PV2 4DD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62Q3PV2 62Q3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46L1PV2 46L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPWHPV2 BPWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FX8JPV2 FX8JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VGHPV2 8VGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJDJPV2 JJDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96R1PV2 96R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DK34PV2 DK34PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 58



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1G97PV2 1G97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4DLPV2 G4DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B97PV2 7B97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B97PV2 9B97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J97PV2 9J97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KBLPV2 1KBLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MDKPV2 5MDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHDKPV2 CHDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RGKPV2 1RGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 81HLPV2 81HLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93DLPV2 93DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67DLPV2 67DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Y37PV2 5Y37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8Z6PV2 B8Z6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12R5PV2 12R5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9266PV2 9266PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15F4PV2 15F4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RF6PV2 1RF6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNGKPV2 FNGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTGKPV2 FTGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLJLPV2 HLJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6MB8PV2 6MB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D547PV2 D547PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LDKPV2 3LDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TGKPV2 4TGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BJDKPV2 BJDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFJLPV2 BFJLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQDKPV2 HQDKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D99PV2 1D99PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8BLPV2 H8BLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QGKPV2 2QGKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PS4PV2 9PS4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WFKPV2 5WFKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9726PV2 9726PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5366PV2 5366PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SB5PV2 4SB5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC26PV2 JC26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B7F4PV2 B7F4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H37PV2 3H37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MJ5PV2 7MJ5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75G9PV2 75G9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCZ4PV2 JCZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40Z5PV2 40Z5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HCG9PV2 HCG9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZ4PV2 5FZ4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8N9PV2 F8N9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VCKPV2 5VCKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVW8PV2 BVW8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPQ2PV2 GPQ2PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 59



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D6CPV2 6D6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C42KPV2 C42KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0F0PV2 H0F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CH2CPV2 CH2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM10PV2 FM10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3670PV2 3670PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF4JPV2 JF4JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 642KPV2 642KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ2CPV2 CJ2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DSL0PV2 DSL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3B7KPV2 3B7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC6CPV2 CC6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13JGPV2 13JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1D70PV2 1D70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q10PV2 8Q10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 12Z0PV2 12Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCS0PV2 CCS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2B2CPV2 2B2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 92F0PV2 92F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F570PV2 F570PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9TGPV2 B9TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DTGPV2 3DTGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BTGPV2 6BTGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1TGPV2 C1TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73XGPV2 73XGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42XGPV2 42XGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52TGPV2 52TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 347GPV2 347GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C77GPV2 C77GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21XGPV2 21XGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZWGPV2 9ZWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CHHPV2 4CHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7RZJPV2 7RZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D3CCPV2 D3CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QNJPV2 5QNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QZBPV2 4QZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RK3PV2 8RK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GZJPV2 5GZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1HHPV2 G1HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8K6CPV2 8K6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD44PV2 JD44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFHHPV2 DFHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HKJPV2 4HKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WV1PV2 8WV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83XHPV2 83XHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 77X2PV2 77X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSZBPV2 HSZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71CCPV2 71CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KL2PV2 2KL2PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 60



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH70PV2 FH70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W2CPV2 9W2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WZJPV2 5WZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4FRHPV2 4FRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9CHPV2 G9CHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56R1PV2 56R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6D2PV2 D6D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89ZGPV2 89ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D44PV2 8D44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ6GPV2 FZ6GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XV1PV2 8XV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FC44PV2 FC44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GS2CPV2 GS2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 732KPV2 732KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 93X2PV2 93X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7FZ0PV2 7FZ0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BH2CPV2 BH2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYL0PV2 BYL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 507CPV2 507CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T6QNV2 7T6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CRBTNV2 CRBTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8HJTNV2 8HJTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66TGPV2 66TGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SQ3PV2 3SQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BKBCPV2 BKBCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88F3PV2 88F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VL1PV2 3VL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FPL0PV2 FPL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7ND2PV2 7ND2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88JGPV2 88JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMFNMV2 CMFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1PLNMV2 1PLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NLNMV2 8NLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21TMMV2 21TMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRFNMV2 BRFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3XMMV2 J3XMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4DXMMV2 4DXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NLNMV2 2NLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CYBNV2 3CYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CL87NV2 CL87NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSK8NV2 FSK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JM7NV2 3JM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H4T7NV2 H4T7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4P58NV2 4P58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7987NV2 7987NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSF7NV2 GSF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73R8NV2 73R8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8C8NV2 H8C8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMK8NV2 HMK8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 61



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFM7NV2 FFM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJK8NV2 CJK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6587NV2 6587NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3T7NV2 B3T7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CT7NV2 9CT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DWF7NV2 DWF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3R99NV2 3R99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3449NV2 3449NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J99NV2 6J99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N99NV2 6N99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5ZCNV2 F5ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4768NV2 4768NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 76Y8NV2 76Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4N6BNV2 4N6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TLCNV2 6TLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFSCNV2 FFSCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H9SCNV2 H9SCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C349NV2 C349NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38ZCNV2 38ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YC8NV2 2YC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7GR8NV2 7GR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TTLNV2 3TTLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F049NV2 F049NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LT7NV2 4LT7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFR8NV2 FFR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BY8NV2 4BY8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YK0PV2 2YK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B66GPV2 B66GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 65D0PV2 65D0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DYGPV2 7DYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G7HCPV2 G7HCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46D0PV2 46D0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BHCPV2 6BHCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DG53PV2 DG53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FKKJPV2 FKKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5X91PV2 5X91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7F0PV2 F7F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D6CPV2 9D6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NQ3PV2 5NQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y7KPV2 3Y7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2XL0PV2 2XL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGF0PV2 GGF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYWHPV2 JYWHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C2M0PV2 C2M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9KJPV2 F9KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J2KPV2 5J2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1D2PV2 C1D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CN72PV2 CN72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD91PV2 HD91PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 62



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8ZJPV2 G8ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1H44PV2 1H44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 73X2PV2 73X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GF0PV2 5GF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1S7KPV2 1S7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXNJPV2 CXNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JF0PV2 1JF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1428NV2 1428NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Y78NV2 7Y78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHM8NV2 DHM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGW7NV2 BGW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4228NV2 4228NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKCCNV2 GKCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LRDNV2 6LRDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CTJNV2 7CTJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLW7NV2 FLW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3W78NV2 3W78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSP7NV2 GSP7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66YDNV2 66YDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7DDNV2 F7DDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CDDNV2 6CDDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DHYDNV2 DHYDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G14FNV2 G14FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 911DNV2 911DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5R9FNV2 5R9FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56T8NV2 56T8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PW9NV2 2PW9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7QGCNV2 7QGCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4R0DNV2 4R0DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHVFNV2 CHVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BNLCNV2 BNLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9CTGNV2 9CTGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99VFNV2 99VFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7168NV2 7168NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79R1PV2 79R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B8R1PV2 B8R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4D53PV2 4D53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6KHHPV2 6KHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24WZNV2 24WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BF7HPV2 BF7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9KR1PV2 9KR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS10PV2 BS10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9WZNV2 G9WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SNJPV2 8SNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HKJPV2 6HKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T3HPV2 2T3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T7KPV2 9T7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4KVBPV2 4KVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D900PV2 D900PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 63



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2000PV2 2000PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRVBPV2 GRVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCGCPV2 BCGCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSVBPV2 FSVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XD0PV2 9XD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LL0PV2 3LL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G370PV2 G370PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLZJPV2 HLZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3C70PV2 3C70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWD0PV2 FWD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVQ2PV2 JVQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JC2KPV2 JC2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HL6CPV2 HL6CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5BZJPV2 5BZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C84PV2 8C84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HHZBPV2 HHZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TVZNV2 7TVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18W2PV2 18W2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 64Z0PV2 64Z0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7G10PV2 7G10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JZBPV2 5JZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BZJPV2 4BZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D70PV2 8D70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HMHPV2 2HMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DZJPV2 1DZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8C7KPV2 8C7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HML0PV2 HML0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B32KPV2 B32KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H3F0PV2 H3F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HZBPV2 6HZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ10PV2 GQ10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM7KPV2 FM7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RVZNV2 5RVZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CZJPV2 4CZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSL0PV2 BSL0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51WZNV2 51WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B009NV2 B009NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RZBNV2 2RZBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3009NV2 3009NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3BKDNV2 3BKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCNJNV2 CCNJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9M87NV2 9M87NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2008NV2 2008NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6J60PV2 6J60PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2LYQNV2 2LYQNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXBZNV2 CXBZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LJTNV2 4LJTNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS4ZNV2 CS4ZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRX8NV2 BRX8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 64



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDK8NV2 JDK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TYCNV2 7TYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BX9JNV2 BX9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8N04NV2 8N04NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BYDNV2 7BYDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DB7NV2 1DB7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7YD8NV2 7YD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF18NV2 GF18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVL8NV2 DVL8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GTCNV2 5GTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 206DNV2 206DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS5DNV2 CS5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 140DNV2 140DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H20DNV2 H20DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8X5DNV2 8X5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 26JGNV2 26JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JCDNV2 7JCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7KSHNV2 7KSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGCDNV2 HGCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JCZ8NV2 JCZ8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GR5DNV2 GR5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQ9JNV2 FQ9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPS8NV2 BPS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JS8NV2 8JS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVD8NV2 FVD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSSJNV2 FSSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SM8NV2 1SM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RMBNV2 1RMBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPCCNV2 BPCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NGCNV2 5NGCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2GBNV2 B2GBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRRDNV2 FRRDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM6DNV2 CM6DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BS78NV2 BS78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQCCNV2 JQCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9KDNV2 C9KDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5CNCNV2 5CNCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RCCNV2 1RCCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PC8NV2 4PC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6P4DNV2 6P4DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PR8NV2 5PR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5LCNV2 H5LCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H320NV2 H320NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6GZMV2 D6GZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3H07NV2 3H07NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y10NV2 8Y10NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL2ZMV2 BL2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZF7NV2 5ZF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GC8NV2 6GC8NV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 65



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9T58NV2 9T58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FM7NV2 1FM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BTCNV2 6BTCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V0BNV2 9V0BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7268NV2 7268NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CVF7NV2 CVF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 15V9NV2 15V9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNG9NV2 GNG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P6BNV2 2P6BNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6XM7NV2 6XM7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DCG7NV2 DCG7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XRBNV2 8XRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGDBNV2 GGDBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JDDBNV2 JDDBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MRBNV2 1MRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNRBNV2 GNRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTWJNV2 FTWJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBKDNV2 HBKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7RJNV2 J7RJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X8FNV2 2X8FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D8JNV2 9D8JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7Z8NV2 H7Z8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SD8NV2 6SD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH18NV2 HH18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62M8NV2 62M8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Y49NV2 4Y49NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9L18NV2 9L18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 94XYMV2 94XYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y54NV2 8Y54NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R70NV2 8R70NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J3WZMV2 J3WZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3144NV2 3144NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WWYMV2 4WWYMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 51RKMV2 51RKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJKKMV2 DJKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9VLMV2 F9VLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYQRMV2 DYQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQVTMV2 CQVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MVTMV2 7MVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XLNMV2 9XLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 660RMV2 660RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NXTMV2 8NXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTFNMV2 BTFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG8QMV2 HG8QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CHXMMV2 CHXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G51NMV2 G51NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 19GQMV2 19GQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNJPMV2 FNJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB5PMV2 GB5PMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 66



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RBPMV2 2RBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 41CPMV2 41CPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFJPMV2 GFJPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YFQMV2 1YFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QFLMV2 8QFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMFLMV2 JMFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FSHMV2 3FSHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQFLMV2 HQFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5S4JMV2 5S4JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54MLMV2 54MLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XVPMV2 3XVPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JXYHMV2 JXYHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFFLMV2 JFFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BRXJMV2 BRXJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QMHMV2 1QMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPWGMV2 HPWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D7QGMV2 D7QGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WFHMV2 6WFHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWWGMV2 BWWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3PWGMV2 3PWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9RWGMV2 9RWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TXJMV2 3TXJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N2HMV2 1N2HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YFHMV2 5YFHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRWGMV2 GRWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LXJMV2 8LXJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 617MMV2 617MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF8HMV2 HF8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91QGMV2 91QGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F8HMV2 2F8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6WWGMV2 6WWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF3KMV2 FF3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BC3KMV2 BC3KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DTTMV2 5DTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QWTMV2 2QWTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNKKMV2 HNKKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPXRMV2 BPXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5WNTMV2 5WNTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MRTMV2 5MRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4PTTMV2 4PTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GVTMV2 2GVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMSTMV2 FMSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQRTMV2 HQRTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C9KRMV2 C9KRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRXTMV2 GRXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBTTMV2 CBTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1FKRMV2 1FKRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HKMTMV2 HKMTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWXRMV2 JWXRMV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 67



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZSTMV2 JZSTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXQRMV2 CXQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQXRMV2 BQXRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6CTTMV2 6CTTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66LTMV2 66LTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8DQTMV2 8DQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GWQRMV2 GWQRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P39PV2 3P39PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GT4PV2 2GT4PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5K5PV2 H5K5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4956PV2 4956PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7705PV2 7705PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QSLPV2 8QSLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWGLPV2 HWGLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRYCPV2 HRYCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BTDBPV2 BTDBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CJ97PV2 CJ97PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TKCPV2 6TKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5Y8PV2 C5Y8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZ26PV2 DZ26PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H0L0PV2 H0L0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SF1PV2 7SF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SF1PV2 1SF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 52W1PV2 52W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BJ7PV2 2BJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D355PV2 D355PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K37PV2 4K37PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFJ7PV2 GFJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T66PV2 7T66PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7CJ7PV2 7CJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KJ7PV2 2KJ7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q87PV2 7Q87PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79Q5PV2 79Q5PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH0FPV2 FH0FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37D2PV2 37D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H72PV2 2H72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8VV1PV2 8VV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69L1PV2 69L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTQ2PV2 FTQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GJL2PV2 GJL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BD2PV2 2BD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21W1PV2 21W1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8D03PV2 8D03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2T91PV2 2T91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W91PV2 9W91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2NZ1PV2 2NZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FWD3PV2 FWD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8D2PV2 C8D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J591PV2 J591PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 68



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R72PV2 8R72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJ72PV2 JJ72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5XW2PV2 5XW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23D2PV2 23D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMZ1PV2 BMZ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FM72PV2 FM72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K72PV2 9K72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6VG2PV2 6VG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPW2PV2 DPW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7VV1PV2 7VV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SQ2PV2 1SQ2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8GC0PV2 8GC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9400PV2 9400PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2700PV2 2700PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKC0PV2 CKC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7DQHPV2 7DQHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8V7JPV2 8V7JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB5GPV2 CB5GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HTZNV2 1HTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7500PV2 7500PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YXJPV2 9YXJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PC0PV2 6PC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZCJPV2 9ZCJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DYCJPV2 DYCJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HDTZNV2 HDTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNVHPV2 FNVHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X50PV2 4X50PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LC0PV2 8LC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 495GPV2 495GPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 463JPV2 463JPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Q50PV2 3Q50PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRMJPV2 FRMJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JY50PV2 JY50PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BTZNV2 2BTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJTJPV2 JJTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37X2PV2 37X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LTJPV2 5LTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6M0PV2 D6M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCZJPV2 CCZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJC0PV2 HJC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1B3HPV2 1B3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCK0PV2 GCK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DTZNV2 6DTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BD3PV2 7BD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZK0PV2 1ZK0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GL53PV2 GL53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CR03PV2 CR03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 42R2PV2 42R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9844PV2 9844PV2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 69



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CB44PV2 CB44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYS3PV2 CYS3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXQ3PV2 GXQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSQ3PV2 HSQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7TQ3PV2 7TQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6HR1PV2 6HR1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SK3PV2 6SK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L53PV2 4L53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KS0PV2 2KS0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7B44PV2 7B44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZD3PV2 5ZD3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTK3PV2 CTK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QSGPV2 4QSGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GH7KPV2 GH7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NK3PV2 4NK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FF44PV2 FF44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4X2PV2 G4X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPQ3PV2 GPQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YL2PV2 8YL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MGHPV2 1MGHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 74ZGPV2 74ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F7KPV2 3F7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZ3HPV2 HZ3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF53PV2 HF53PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YL1PV2 4YL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P83PV2 3P83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F7F3PV2 F7F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D744PV2 D744PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XX3PV2 3XX3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JD2PV2 4JD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDD2PV2 FDD2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HR83PV2 HR83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8W83PV2 8W83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6W83PV2 6W83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F5B1PV2 F5B1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6V72PV2 6V72PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28D2PV2 28D2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4H03PV2 4H03PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD10PV2 JD10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 37R2PV2 37R2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN4ZYW2 HN4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CW70ZW2 CW70ZW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HWPZYW2 HWPZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96JZYW2 96JZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4Z4ZYW2 4Z4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWPZYW2 JWPZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FBZYW2 8FBZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZPZYW2 CZPZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7711ZW2 7711ZW2 6/10/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 70



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZC1ZW2 8ZC1ZW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C5M1ZW2 C5M1ZW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GV4ZYW2 GV4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 505ZYW2 505ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTPZYW2 CTPZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Z4ZYW2 8Z4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HS4ZYW2 HS4ZYW2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQ403X2 BQ403X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVP83X2 GVP83X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2N813X2 2N813X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BP813X2 BP813X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GKK2X2 2GKK2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXP83X2 GXP83X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80733X2 80733X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28K63X2 28K63X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CW23X2 8CW23X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JG783X2 JG783X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95SZ2X2 95SZ2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 44SZ2X2 44SZ2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 34T03X2 34T03X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55P43X2 55P43X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G1P43X2 G1P43X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J033X2 9J033X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QFY7Y2 6QFY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GXLY7Y2 GXLY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSFY7Y2 BSFY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M818Y2 2M818Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YFY7Y2 9YFY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTLY7Y2 FTLY7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FR9Z7Y2 FR9Z7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6GZ7Y2 G6GZ7Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8CP08Y2 8CP08Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8QH99Y2 8QH99Y2 9/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1DP99Y2 1DP99Y2 9/9/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 59GJZY2 59GJZY2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9TR7PT2 9TR7PT2 10/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DTTP0Z2 DTTP0Z2 10/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2724ZY2 2724ZY2 11/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKXT9Y2 JKXT9Y2 12/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 980RYY2 980RYY2 1/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMFRHW2 CMFRHW2 1/13/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVHQJW2 JVHQJW2 1/24/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CBNZL13 CBNZL13 2/19/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SBGK13 4SBGK13 2/26/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FG6R433 FG6R433 5/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VVWM13 4VVWM13 6/8/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971595 BDWPM33 6/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Q2QM33 8Q2QM33 6/10/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TCTY33 6TCTY33 6/10/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 71



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GGQM33 9GGQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9XZNM33 9XZNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ9PM33 FZ9PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DGNM33 5DGNM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8R4PM33 8R4PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3P2QM33 3P2QM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0GSM33 D0GSM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38SQM33 38SQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK4PM33 HK4PM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LGQM33 7LGQM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61JSM33 61JSM33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17WPY33 17WPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BJPY33 2BJPY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JZRTY33 JZRTY33 6/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PD2P13 6PD2P13 6/30/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1971818 7BYZ253 7/14/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN3CN53 DN3CN53 8/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFJH163 HFJH163 9/23/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F9RFL63 F9RFL63 10/27/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 40MJZ33 40MJZ33 12/9/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPSD963 HPSD963 2/8/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CGRK7C3 CGRK7C3 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7J3L7C3 7J3L7C3 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CC4L7C3 CC4L7C3 4/27/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7H568C3 7H568C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4CM1F3 G4CM1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 828L6D3 828L6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGJG6D3 DGJG6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24G02F3 24G02F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TGQZD3 3TGQZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83LPZD3 83LPZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJ4NZD3 FJ4NZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K3P0F3 9K3P0F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3TNF6D3 3TNF6D3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K8C7C3 5K8C7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4X5D7C3 4X5D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QGG8C3 6QGG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3KWF8C3 3KWF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9V9F8C3 9V9F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 53ZQ7C3 53ZQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMT4593 HMT4593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H8TD8C3 H8TD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT7R7C3 HT7R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 510F8C3 510F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JLD8C3 5JLD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSX30F3 GSX30F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DZY1F3 5DZY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CTSY1F3 CTSY1F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQW93D3 HQW93D3 6/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 72



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CZT5ZD3 CZT5ZD3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NJZ9C3 6NJZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DVCR7C3 DVCR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8532BC3 8532BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PGY3F3 9PGY3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RC1BC3 4RC1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N80BC3 6N80BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89288C3 89288C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9R1BC3 B9R1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1XXZ3F3 1XXZ3F3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4HFZ9C3 4HFZ9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T11BC3 7T11BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8LT58C3 8LT58C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVXD7C3 BVXD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9W6G8C3 9W6G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5YR9C3 H5YR9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCQD8C3 BCQD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LSG8C3 7LSG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30PF8C3 30PF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GLR7C3 6GLR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56NF8C3 56NF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 150G8C3 150G8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NMR7C3 5NMR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6NSQ7C3 6NSQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QFF8C3 9QFF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B5SV9C3 B5SV9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWMR7C3 BWMR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DBZQ7C3 DBZQ7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0WF8C3 J0WF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D0KR7C3 D0KR7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89RW493 89RW493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFGV593 JFGV593 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMCY493 DMCY493 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4VYT7C3 4VYT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQXT7C3 HQXT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ3V7C3 GQ3V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HB8T7C3 HB8T7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GF5H8C3 GF5H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GR0BC3 1GR0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D12BC3 6D12BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F1M78C3 F1M78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2YP3F3 F2YP3F3 9/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7S5F2F3 7S5F2F3 9/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GBFD2F3 GBFD2F3 9/21/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 13ZC7G3 13ZC7G3 9/23/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8JMP8C3 8JMP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J0M8C3 9J0M8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZTL8C3 5ZTL8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XJ6BC3 4XJ6BC3 11/30/2021

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 73



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HPN8C3 7HPN8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JZP8C3 2JZP8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J3B9C3 2J3B9C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPVZ8C3 CPVZ8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N2V8C3 1N2V8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8WFV8C3 8WFV8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LQ29C3 5LQ29C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DRH39C3 DRH39C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2MWT8C3 2MWT8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KG69C3 5KG69C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2SY8C3 F2SY8C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JC89C3 3JC89C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90559C3 90559C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G4559C3 G4559C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9489C3 G9489C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99979C3 99979C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3F389C3 3F389C3 11/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 63KK8G3 63KK8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RDQ8C3 4RDQ8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRRP8C3 HRRP8C3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 141B8G3 141B8G3 12/17/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPNN9K3 HPNN9K3 1/14/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J63M8C3 J63M8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2VC29C3 2VC29C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0Z8BC3 J0Z8BC3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CY0N8C3 CY0N8C3 1/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32BZ8C3 32BZ8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMMS7G3 HMMS7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 55SV7G3 55SV7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3VZS7G3 3VZS7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BBZV7G3 BBZV7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6X0C7C3 6X0C7C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4BTC7C3 4BTC7C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNWT7G3 HNWT7G3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95dw7g3 95dw7g3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GGP8C3 5GGP8C3 3/31/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J6R8QN3 J6R8QN3 8/22/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FP6HW3 3FP6HW3 3/1/2023
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979803 5CD042P1N8 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979804 5CD042P1JF 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979805 5CD04317Z2 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979806 5CD042KWR4 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979808 5CD042P606 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979810 5CD042P61Q 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979811 5CD042TB7C 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979812 5CD042TB78 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979813 5CD042P627 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979814 5CD042TB7H 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979817 5CD042TB0V 11/16/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 74



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979819 5CD042P643 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979821 5CD042SVP4 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979823 5CD042LCM9 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979824 5CD042P1CK 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979825 5CD042P6DP 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979826 5CD042NZX7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979830 5CD042P1XK 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979832 5CD042P63D 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979840 5CD042P1V7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979844 5CD042P0TV 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979845 5CD042P1L7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979846 5CD042TB5Z 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979847 5CD042P1YS 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979848 5CD042P1D4 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979849 5CD042P63G 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979850 5CD042P1K8 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979853 5CD042P1XL 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979856 5CD042P1VJ 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979857 5CD042P1FP 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979859 5CD042P61J 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979866 5CD042P1WM 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979867 5CD042ST95 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979870 5CD042P62S 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979873 5CD042P0G7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979874 5CD042P67D 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979875 5CD042NZ5B 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979880 5CD042P1H7 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979882 5CD042P0B0 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979884 5CD042P1BJ 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979886 5CD04317XN 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979888 5CD042P63V 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979890 5CD04317Z3 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979893 5CD04317Z1 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979895 5CD04317Y4 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979897 5CD04317YH 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979898 5CD042P1KG 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979901 5CD042P68Z 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979902 5CD042T935 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979903 5CD042P615 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979907 5CD042P1W1 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979909 5CD042T932 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979910 5CD042P1JD 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979911 5CD042P1VV 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979917 5CD042P03N 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979919 5CD042P0ZH 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979930 5CD042P6DF 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979933 5CD042P0S1 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979937 5CD042P10S 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979939 5CD04317YR 11/16/2020

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 75



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979941 5CD042P65M 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979942 5CD042T90V 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979944 5CD042P1PT 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979946 5CD042P6BC 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979947 5CD042P620 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979948 5CD042SVP2 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979950 5CD042TDG3 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979953 5CD042P1NC 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979955 5CD042P15T 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979958 5CD042P19M 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979959 5CD04317YZ 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979961 5CD042P6B3 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979962 5CD042TB5S 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979964 5CD042P1TW 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979965 5CD04317TC 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979966 5CD042P1TT 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979967 5CD042P1RL 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979973 5CD042SVQJ 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979976 5CD042T904 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979980 5CD0433K9M 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979985 5CD042SVP3 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979986 5CD042P3HS 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979988 5CD042P12S 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979991 5CD042P6CQ 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979993 5CD042SVPC 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979994 5CD04317YB 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979999 5CD042P685 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1980000 5CD042P1RY 11/16/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978024 3VVK9FCN904436 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978199 3VVK9FCN904105 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979172 3VVK9FCN900672 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978297 3VVK9FCN904022 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903843 DVQHM3W4DFHW 5/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906697 DMPHN04SDVD3 6/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1908139 DYTJ4SATDVD1 9/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911701 DMRJNQ3RF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911712 DMRJNR8YF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911748 DMRJNMVHF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911757 DMRJNQMWF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911501 F5XKCKXADFHW 5/15/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910648 F5XKPGDPDFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910654 F5XKPFU9DFHW 5/30/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1913759 F5XKJYKLDFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1914488 F5XKXDE4DFHW 8/29/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915334 F5RKD3SKDFHW 9/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916338 F4LL3J4SF193 12/9/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916994 DYTKQ3LJDFHW 1/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1917307 DMQM4GLWFK10 2/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1918461 DMPM481HFK12 4/8/2014

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 76



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920249 DMRMTECKF182 6/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920745 DMPN39QHF185 8/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920751 DMPN3AQ4F185 8/5/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929459 DMPND65AF185 9/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929602 DMQN1TD6FK10 11/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929615 DLXMR2NBFK10 11/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930045 DMPNFEH1F185 11/13/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930025 DMPND5FSF185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929996 DMPND5GQF185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929997 DMPND66QF185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929998 DMPND6M8F185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930000 DMPND67NF185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930029 DMPND69PF185 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930777 DMPMVUREFK11 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930463 DMPMTWKFFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930464 DMPMTWMFFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930465 DMPMTWMKFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930470 DMPMTW25FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930471 DMPMTWD3FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930481 DMPMTWBGFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930482 DMPMTWN1FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930483 DMPMTK99FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930484 DMPMTWNVFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930485 DMPMTWPZFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930490 DMPMTWK1FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930491 DMPMTWPUFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1930492 DMPMTWREFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977424 DMPMTWQCFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977465 DMPMTW4BFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977421 DMPMTA0GFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977470 DMPMTWLGFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977475 DMPMTWDSFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977453 DMPMTWDFFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929979 DMRN7J48FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977437 DMRN7DDWFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977446 DMPN7NATFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977441 DMQN765FFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929984 DMQN7687FK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929985 DMPN7LJCFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931060 DMRMRMDKFK10 12/3/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933725 DMPN7CTRFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932495 DMPN7R7KFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932491 DMPN73QPFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932492 DMPN7CBZFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932493 DMPN7CL0FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1932494 DMPN7CAMFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933568 DMPN7C6VFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933569 DMPN7C6YFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933570 DMPN7J08FK11 1/16/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 77



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933571 DMPN7DCGFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933572 DMPN7J6GFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933574 DMPN7C7VFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933575 DMPN7J35FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933576 DMPN7DKHFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933577 DMPN7KCNFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933578 DMPN7DCQFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933579 DMPN7C66FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933580 DMPN7DMWFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933581 DMPN7DCCFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933582 DMPN7CK9FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933583 DMPN7DJJFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933584 DMPN7CDUFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933585 DMPN7CJ1FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933586 DMPN7E2SFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933587 DMPN7CH9FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933588 DMPN7CFDFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933589 DMPN7CYBFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933590 DMPN7CHLFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933591 DMPN7DY6FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933592 DMPN7CSLFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933593 DMPN7CMJFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933594 DMPN7E2GFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933595 DMPN7CG8FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933596 DMPN7DH7FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933597 DMPN7CURFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933573 DMPN7DDVFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934591 DMPP36ABFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934592 DMPP34BLFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934594 DMPP32RBFK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934596 DMPP4HD2KK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934593 DMPP34P0FK10 2/17/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936507 DMPPD46YFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936509 DMPPD49GFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936513 DMPPD4PGFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936520 DMPPD4F5FK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936522 DMPPD5HPFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936523 DMPPD4Q6FK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936524 DMPPD3HRFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936525 DMPPD5JJFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936528 DMPPD1V6FK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936529 DMPPD10XFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936530 DMPPD1CXFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936531 DMPPCDA8FK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936533 DMPPD1XPFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936534 DMPPD4UHFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936536 DMPPD5FVFK11 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936823 F9FPGEEXFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936826 F9FPGCPAFCM5 4/23/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 78



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936829 F9FPH3EQFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936830 F9FPH4CTFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936833 F9FPH55WFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936834 F9FPH49DFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936835 F9FPJ0DQFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936838 F9FPJ0WNFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936840 F9FP94F3FCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936844 F9FP92FDFCM5 4/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936971 F9FNVVV2FP84 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936973 F9FNVQCCFP84 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938249 DMPPL66RFK11 5/21/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938101 DMPPDMGGFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938102 DMTPCLVAFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938103 DMPPD4Y4FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938104 DMTPCDYXFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938105 DMPPD3ELFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938106 DMPPD4PVFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938107 DMPPD51ZFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938108 DMTPC01FFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938109 DMPPDN48FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938110 1DMPPDM4JFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938112 DMPPDADDFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938113 DMPPD2R9FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938114 DMPPDFGFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938115 DMPPD2Q1FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938117 DMPPDFHXFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938118 DMPPDFQ2FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938119 DMPPDDKQFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938128 DMPPD5BMFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938131 DMPPD2TUFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938132 DMPPDFWVFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938133 DMPPDFUKFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938134 DMPPD3EVFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938138 DMPPD583FK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938140 DMPPD3LFK10 6/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943217 DMTPF1LHFK10 7/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943272 DMPPW9Z7G5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943273 DMPPWABMG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943274 DMPPW9YAG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943275 DMPPW815G5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943276 DMPPWA9NG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943277 DMPPWABNG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943278 DMPPW9Z1G5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943279 DMPPW8GXG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943280 DMPPW83XG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943281 DMPPWA0MG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943282 DMPPW8GQG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943283 DMPPW8LLG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943284 DMPPWACGG5VJ 7/27/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 79



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943285 DMPPW81YG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943286 DMPPWABG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943287 DMPPW92HG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943289 DMPPW72WG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943290 DMPPW9QHG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943291 DMPPW9XYG5VJ 7/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943311 DMTPFU4LFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943313 DMPPG57RFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943314 DMTPFV62FK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943315 DMTPFV8VFK10 8/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943917 DMPPF77ZFK10 8/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943867 DMPPH761FK11 8/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1943873 DDPPGVD1FK11 8/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944429 DMPQ28LEFCM5 8/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944567 DMPPTSAVFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944568 DMPPTRP7FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944570 DMPPTW9RFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944571 DMPPTQ0FFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944572 DMPPTW6PFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944573 DMPPTPG7FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944574 DMPPTHEDFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944576 DMPPTTJ0FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944578 DMPPTQ2KFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944579 DMPPTPNZFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944580 DMPPTGVRFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944581 DMPPTQ1GFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944582 DMPPTQ5QFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944583 DMPPTPJPFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944584 DMPPTPK3FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944585 DMPPTYMKFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944586 DMPPTZELFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944587 DMPPTWBLFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944588 DMPPTX3XFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944589 DMPPTRV0FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944590 DMPPTWRYFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944591 DMPPTU05FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944592 DMPPTXN5FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944593 DMPPTUMCFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944594 DMPPTVR9FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944595 DMPPRUQDFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944596 DMPPTUV6FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944597 DMPPTLYFFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944599 DMPPTZ60FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944600 DMPPTY9EFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944601 DMPPTYM4FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944602 DMPPTM0XFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944603 DMPPTVLEFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944604 DMPPTM27FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944607 DMPPTYCAFK11 9/4/2015

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 80



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944610 DMPPTXFFFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944611 DMPPTV6FFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944612 DMPPTLZYFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944614 DMPPTN5JFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944615 DMPPTYJGFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944616 DMPPTM1GFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944617 DMPPTFFKFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944618 DMPPTWBAFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944619 DMPPTQ1DFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944622 DMPPTPH5FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944626 DMPPTWMAFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944628 DMPPTZ6JFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944631 DMPPTYPAFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944632 DMPPTYTQFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944635 DMPPTWEJFK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944636 DMPPTLV8FK11 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944645 F9GQ14KUFCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944646 F9GQ11L9FCM5 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944251 F9FPWWUGFCM5 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944255 F9FPWZ7FFCM5 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944747 DMQPLNHCFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945169 DMPQ5B85FK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945472 DMPPJPSFFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977427 DMPPNPU3FK10 11/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977450 DMPPN9ZLFK10 11/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977452 DMPPNS8DFK10 11/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946271 DMPQQF56AFK10 1/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946374 DMPQX89VFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946390 DMPQX7QLFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946392 DMPQX7SHFCM5 1/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945747 DMPQ61QMFK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945775 DMPQ64K2FK10 2/2/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946541 DMPQWLUMFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946542 DMPQWLXXFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946543 DMPQWLX9FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946544 DMPQWH95FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946545 DMPQW5B8FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977445 DMPQWDK9FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977442 DMPQWFJBFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946552 DMPQWA1KFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946553 DMPQWEECFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946554 DMPQWDPNFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946555 DMPQWA7HFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977459 DMPQW9T6FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977455 DMPQWENBFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946558 DMPQWCWCFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946559 DMPQWFHNFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977418 DMPQWM6WFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946562 DMPQWHPNFK11 2/5/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 81



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946563 DMPQWM3NFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946564 DMPQWHSPFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946567 DMPQWHPFFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977436 DMPQWDNAFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977447 DMPQWE5MFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977431 DMPQWECRFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946578 DMPQW96XFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946579 DMPQWEVNFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946580 DMPQWDRMFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946582 DMPQW9W6FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946583 DMPQWAPWFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946587 DMPQWA25FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946588 DMPQWA1DFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946592 DMPQWHSJFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946594 DMPQWHNEFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946595 DMPQWHM3FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977460 DMPQWHLXFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977430 DMPQWHPPFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946600 DMPQWA3BFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946601 DMPQW9T9FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946602 DMPQW91RFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946603 DMPQW94JFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946606 DMPQWLVNFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946607 DMPQWHV0FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946608 DMPQWLVAFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946610 DMPQ377YFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977457 DMPQ3E8NFK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977428 DMPQ2LC8FK11 2/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946874 DMPQCGFTFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946875 DMPQCA75FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946876 DMPQCGVNFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946877 DMPQCA99FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946878 DMPQC8VAFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946879 DMPQC8Z7FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946880 DMPQCABCFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946881 DMPQCA90FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946882 DMPQC8R0FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946885 DMPQCE3ZFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946886 DMPQCCUQFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946887 DMPQC8RKFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946889 DMPQCGQEFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946891 DMPQC7TXFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946892 DMPQCDZ2FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946893 DMPQC8MCFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946894 DMPQCD5HFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946895 DMPQC8EKFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946896 DMPQC7ERFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946897 DMPQC74EFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946902 DMPQCDV1FK10 2/22/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 82



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946903 DMPQC91XFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946904 DMPQCGQAFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946905 DMPQC6Z7FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946906 DMPQCDD4FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946907 DMPQC6XDFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946908 DMPQC8GFFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946911 DMPQC123FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946912 DMPQC701FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946915 DMPQC8JMFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946916 DMPQC8B9FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946917 DMPQCA66FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946918 DMPQCGEPFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946919 DMPQC9H8FK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946920 DMPQCE8GFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946921 DMPQCFNLFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946922 DMPQC8CEFK10 2/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946752 F9FQT0YDFCM6 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1946755 F9FQV1MPFCM6 3/3/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947214 DMPR93C0FCM5 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947341 DMPR8F7VG5VW 3/21/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947175 DMPRCXMGG5VW 3/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947466 F9FQX3GNFCM6 3/31/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947579 F9FRD4VLGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947580 F9FRD0LDGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947581 F9FRD5A7GHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947583 F9FRD5CJGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947584 DLXRH03BGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947585 DLXRH11KGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947586 DLXRH0B9GHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947587 DLXRG59NGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947588 DLXRG5SRGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947589 DLXRH0M7GHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947590 DLXRH0WMGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947591 DLXRH0MMGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947592 DLXRH1DVGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947593 DLXRH01NGHK9 4/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947533 DMPRH81ZG5VJ 4/18/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947685 DMQRH01BG5VW 4/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947750 F9FRF637FCM5 5/4/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948425 DMPRJP0FG5VW 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949163 DMPRRD8VG5VW 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948842 DMPS2Q52G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949528 F9FS1RUYFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949533 F9FS1QMWFCM6 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949451 DMPS3E6TG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949453 DMPS3DDCG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949454 DMPS3CLCG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949455 DMPS3D1AG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949456 DMQRX574G5VW 7/25/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 83



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949457 DMPS3E8RG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949458 DMPS3DV1G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949459 DMPS3B1UG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949460 DMPS2NRRG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949461 DMPS3DSQG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949462 DMPS24R6G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949463 DMPS2D7TG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949464 DMPS3BPWG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949465 DMPS3DEVG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949467 DMPS3DKLG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949468 DMPS3DZPG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949469 DMPS3CZNG5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949470 DMPS2CP1G5VW 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948496 DMQS5R4AG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948498 DMQS5CXXG5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948504 DMPS63N4G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948507 DMQS5BP2G5VW 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949762 DMQS5NBAG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949763 DMQS5LS2G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949764 DMQS5JD6G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949765 DMQS5MSTG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949766 DMQS5MX1G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949768 DMQS5NGJG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949770 DMQS5MC7G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949771 DMQS5MACG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949774 DMQS5M5XG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949776 DMQS5KZYG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949780 DMQS5MFDG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949783 DMQS5L6YG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949785 DMQS5MX8G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949786 DMQS5GUXG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949791 DMQS5HLAG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949794 DMQS5LWEG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949803 DMQS5MMVG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949806 DMQS5MXZG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949809 DMQS5HJ1G5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949811 DMQS5KYJG5VW 8/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948524 DMPS56NZH1MJ 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948525 DMQS5DBBG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948526 DMQS5E34G5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948527 DMQS5ANKG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948528 DMQS5E2MG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948529 DMQS5DCJG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948533 DMQS5E15G5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948534 DMQS59U6G5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948535 DMQS5A0MG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948536 DMQS598YG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948537 DMQS59YPG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948546 DMQS44UKG5VW 8/16/2016

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 84



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948548 DMQS40JJG5VW 8/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948566 DMPS56REH1M9 8/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950357 DMPS8LPPG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950358 DMPS8LBHG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950359 DMPS8L9HG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950360 DMPS8LE4G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950362 DMPS8LSMG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950361 DMQS723EG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950365 DMPS8LSQG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950366 DMPS8KSJG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950368 DMPS8LNSG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950363 DMPS8KLEG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950364 DMPS8LWXG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950369 DMPS8KP6G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950370 DMPS8LXPG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950371 DMPS8K1GG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950372 DMPS8K3XG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950373 DMPS8LCTG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950374 DMPS8K15G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950375 DMPS8LDMG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950356 DMPS8LQEG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949966 DMPS7472G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949967 DMPS72HSG5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949968 DMPS7316G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949969 DMPS71L5G5VW 8/29/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948583 DMPS8DCBG5VW 9/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948586 DMPS8DTGG5VW 9/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948597 DMPS8KGUG5VW 9/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951074 DMPSGSGYG5W1 10/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951141 DMPSHRNLG5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951142 DMPSGRKZG5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951143 DMPSHRDLG5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951144 DMPSHQ0BG5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951145 DMPSHPR6G5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951146 DMPSHQCSG5W1 10/27/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950897 F9GSCCWVFCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950899 F9GSCDU4FCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950900 F9FSDAHGFCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950902 F9FS9ZYBFCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1950904 F9FS9XG0FCM6 11/10/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952804 F9GSV4U9FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952821 F9GSV1C1FCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952841 F9GSTE5NFCM6 1/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952855 DMPT2AQKG5W1 1/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952856 DMPT2801G5W1 1/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952869 DMPT2AEDG5W1 1/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952870 DMPT27W5G5W1 1/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952494 DMPT4ADUG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952506 DMPT4A31G5W1 2/9/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 85



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952512 DMPT49V8G5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952513 DMPT4A2FG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952524 DMPT49UEG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952525 DMPT4EQZG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952527 DMPT4AWBG5W1 2/9/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951835 DMPSV5EBG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951788 DMPSY6DEG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951789 DMPSY74RG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951793 DMPSY6D0G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951805 DMPSY3YYG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951811 DMPSY76NG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951818 DMPSY401G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951824 DMPSY4R6G5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951754 DMPSY5XQG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951756 DMPSY6VBG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951757 DMPSY5MEG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951760 DMPSY6VEG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951762 DMPSY6XCG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951764 DMPSY66KG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951767 DMPSY6DVG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951770 DMPSY42GG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951774 DMPSY6NHG5W1 2/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952192 DMPT49HFG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952193 DMPT4AQZG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952195 DMPT4AJRG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952196 DMPT49CGG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952198 DMPT4A0WG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952199 DMPT49K9G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952200 DMPT49BYG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952201 DMPT4G4AG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952202 DMPT4CBCG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952203 DMPT4CU9G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952204 DMPT4DWUG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952205 DMPT4868G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952206 DMPT4GEJG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952207 DMPT4DNQG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952208 DMPT4C9RG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952210 DMPT4DD5G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952211 DMPT4HVPG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952212 DMPT4DE2G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952213 DMPT47MFG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952214 DMPT4HZ0G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952215 DMPT4HUBG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952194 DMPT46G5G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952216 DMPT4GLEG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952217 DMPT4BG4G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952218 DMPT4G2HG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952219 DMPT4G05G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952220 DMPT4HF5G5W1 2/13/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 86



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952221 DMPT4BGTG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952222 DMPT4DZ8G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952223 DMPT4DQSG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952224 DMPT4CKJG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952225 DMPT4HWVG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952226 DMPT47YNG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952227 DMPT4HMYG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952228 DMPT4HVCG5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952230 DMPT4GK2G5W1 2/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952281 DMPT6876G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952283 DMPT6846G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952284 DMPT686NG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952285 DMPT680LG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952287 DMPT680YG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952288 DMPT68EKG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952291 DMPT63Y5G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952292 DMPT63EKG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952301 DMPT68EJG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952303 DMPT68G8G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952305 DMPT668LG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952308 DMPT68L0G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952309 DMPT66VVG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952316 DMPT62SMG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952320 DMPT61YUG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952322 DMPT62JFG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952324 DMPT63EJG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952326 DMPT6930G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952327 DMPT62HYG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952330 DMPT671CG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952333 DMPT66XPG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952335 DMPT63XRG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952319 DMPT67ZPG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951942 DMPT6638G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951943 DMPT613M5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951944 DMPT63LAG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951945 DMPT686UG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951946 DMPT63Q2G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951947 DMPT68L3G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951948 DMPT67A7G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951950 DMPT66S0G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951951 DMPT63SQG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951952 DMPT67ZXG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951953 DMPT67ZDG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951954 DMPT68EQG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951955 DMPT6814G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951956 DMPT68DTG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951957 DMPT643ZG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951958 DMPT68K2G5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951959 DMPT67ZHG5W1 2/21/2017

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 87



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951960 DMPT68DGG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951961 DMPT68HWG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954132 DMPT9JDJG5W1 3/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954136 DMPT9QE7G5W1 3/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954138 DMPT9Q3UG5W1 3/16/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954225 DMPTDE6LHLFD 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954231 DMPTF3MRHLFD 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954233 DMPTF3PUHLFD 4/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960018 DMPTH1D2H1M9 5/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960020 DMPTH1PJH1M9 5/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954360 F9FTK3LZGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954361 F9FTK0CKGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954363 F9FTK0GGGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954366 F9FTJJM4GHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954368 F9FTKSDXGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954370 F9FTK10XGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954371 F9FTK09XGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954375 F9FTK3D6GHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954377 F9FTK2SJGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954376 F9FTK2FAGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954378 F9FTK2Z4GHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954379 F9FTJJAWGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954384 F9FTK3PLGHKJ 5/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960170 F9FTL1MNHLFD 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1955552 GCTV432NHLFD 8/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956470 GCGV7K2QHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977440 GCGV7NJ0HLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977429 GCGV7TPTHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977438 GCGV7R7SHLFD 9/1/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1956576 GCTV2RWLHLFD 10/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958252 GCGVNUQRHLFD 12/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958253 GCGVNSV0HLFD 12/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958502 GCGVVADXHLFD 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958504 GCGVVA0DHLFD 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958498 GCTVX8TVHLFD 1/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958459 GCTVRGX7HLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958462 GCTVX4GJHLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958465 GCTVX5TPHLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958466 GCTVX5W7HLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958467 GCTVX2EVHLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958470 GCTVX2HVHLFD 1/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959212 GCTW283QHLFD 2/6/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958329 GCTW2BYXHLFD 2/20/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959018 F9FVMA35GHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959020 F9FVN0N7GHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959021 F9FVN4SYGHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959016 F9FVNE4MGHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959019 F9FVNPMBGHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959014 F9FVQGNWGHKJ 3/12/2018

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 88



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959015 F9FVQLM2GHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959017 F9FVQM50GHKJ 3/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959618 F9FW67Y9GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959622 F9FW6AS6GHKJ 3/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960402 F8QQX1B5FK10 4/27/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961662 DMPWPCJPJ28K 9/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961665 DMPWPDLUJ28K 9/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961670 DMPW6RE7J28K 9/7/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962984 F9FX57EUGHKJ 10/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961974 GG7XFWGRJF8J 10/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1961970 DMPX64CRJF8J 10/24/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963647 DMPW4DTGJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977432 DMQX55ADJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963637 DMQX554VJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977439 DMQX5JUXJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1977448 DMQX53MRJF8J 12/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964283 DMQWQ6AUJF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964284 DMQWRIV9JF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964285 DMQWR1TDJF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964286 DMQWPGQQJF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964287 DMPWR1MEJF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1964288 DMQWR1ZZJF8J 1/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962155 GG7XRP8NJF8J 1/30/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962156 GG7X9DJUJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962159 GG7X9ZWNJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962160 GG7X9V3VJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962163 GG7X9W9KJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962164 GG7X93LZJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962166 GG8X8T17JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962167 GG7X981HJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962168 GG8X90GEJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962169 GG7X96J4JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962171 GG8X93JHJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962173 GG7X9C4VJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962174 GG7X969RJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962176 GG8X98D2JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962177 GG8X9HFFJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962178 GG7XCB20JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962180 GG8X99ASJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962181 GQ8X80K3JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962184 GG8X993KJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962187 GG7X9EU7JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962188 GG8X902HJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962189 GG8X8ZU5JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962190 GG7X9C5YJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962191 GG7X9FLAJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962192 GG7X9F41JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962193 GG7X95G4JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962194 GG8X9ZPGJF8J 2/4/2019

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 89



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962195 GG7X9RMNJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962196 GG7X970YJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962197 GG7X9D3CJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962198 GG7X9CA8JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962199 GG7X9CFNJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962205 GG7X9K73JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962206 GG8X90HNJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962207 GG8X9BDZJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962208 GG8X91WYJF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962209 GG7X88R3JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962210 GG7XC2K1JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962211 GG8X91C5JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962215 GG7X9NJ0JF8J 2/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962138 F9FY24ACGHKJ 2/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962139 F9FY246VGHKJ 2/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962140 F9FY23UJGHKJ 2/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965235 GG7X9453JF8J 2/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965320 F9FY3J1FGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965333 F9FY3J2RGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965334 F9FY3J4VGHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965335 F9FY3JJ0GHKJ 3/1/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971300 DMPC3Q9ZMF3M 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971309 DMPC3J68MF3M 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971310 DMPC3CLHMF3M 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971343 DMPC33PMKD6J 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1983397 DMPFM1UWLM99 5/12/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1983095 DMPFJ07PLM99 5/12/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1985405 F9FGCGMQQ1GG 10/13/2021
1 COMPUTER- TEACHER LAPTOP - REFRESH GGM7PV2 GGM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 DELL LAPTOP G84PVF2 G84PVF2 2/21/2017

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 4,389

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COPIER 1937035 CEJD41546 1/13/2015
1 COPIER 1947840 CEBE62782 6/18/2015
1 COPIER 1952686 CGCG61105 5/2/2017
1 COPIER 1955305 CGAG53516 6/30/2017
1 COPIER 1960277 CIDG18656 7/27/2017
1 COPIER 1956820 CIHG21652 10/26/2017
1 COPIER 1959969 CICH26778 5/25/2018
1 COPIER 1959970 CICH26794 5/25/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961461 ST-750UZ-006224 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961434 ST-750UZ-006229 12/5/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961344 ST-750UZ-006601 8/9/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961227 ST-750UZ-006905 8/23/2018
1 MASTER DUPLICATOR-ELECTRIC 1951379 D266Z500224 9/15/2016
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1866949 7D8W0D1 10/1/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1670335 F4G011349 10/5/2004

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 90



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1870743 1023542 10/23/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1879924 0011164 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1900012 3014604 9/27/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1920600 8/12/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925909 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925926 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925927 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1925934 12/2/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926291 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926317 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926324 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926337 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926340 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926265 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926925 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927887 6/11/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939931 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1939939 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1938757 6/15/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940573 6/25/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940257 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940260 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940261 6/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945036 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948712 6/16/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1954080 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM - REFRESH 1926293 12/9/2014
1 TRIPOD- CAMERA 1965980 5/28/2019

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 43

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TABLE-SERV COLD FOOD 1659468 106801510M 12/5/2003
1 TABLE-SERV COLD FOOD 1659689 106801509M 12/5/2003
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1659739 0303036100192 12/5/2003
1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1659740 0303036100193 12/5/2003
1 FREEZER-UPRIGHT COMMERCIAL 1592402 BBT590796-T 4/4/2003
1 FREEZER-UPRIGHT COMMERCIAL 1659678 0303036100191 12/5/2003
1 GRILL-QUARTZ 1659466 12/5/2003
1 COOLER- MILK 1680726 0501036001476M 4/15/2005
1 COOLER- MILK 1910039 E12C38369C 6/13/2012
1 COOL-PASS 1681066 T88160B05 4/15/2005

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 10

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 91



TOTAL ASSETS

October 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 09/17/2024 thru 10/21/2024

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TRASH COMPACTOR-COMMERCIAL 1917091 51461876 1/22/2014
1 ATV- ALL TERRAIN VEHICLE 1628668 VG04X2X202395 10/10/2002
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1667489 5400-10188446 7/19/2004
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1680212 7100-10226202 7/13/2005

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 4

BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024 Page 92



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38

7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50
7/19/2024 ID 1614 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/19/2024 ID 1617 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/19/2024 ID 1631 - Particulate Filter Cleaner $3,125.00 $3,046.88
7/19/2024 ID 1632 - FP Lateral File $465.00 $453.38
7/19/2024 ID 1633 - FP Lateral File $82.00 $79.95

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 1



7/19/2024 ID 1641 - Floor Scrubber $352.00 $343.20
7/19/2024 ID 1643 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/19/2024 ID 1652 - Shop Jacks $250.00 $243.75
7/19/2024 ID 1653 - Shop Jack $52.99 $51.67
7/19/2024 ID 1654 - Transmission Jack $76.00 $74.10
7/26/2024 ID 1629 - Copiers $500.00 $487.50
7/26/2024 ID 1634 - Shoulder Press $126.00 $122.85
7/26/2024 ID 1662 - Speakers $290.00 $282.75
7/26/2024 ID 1663 - Speakers, Subwoofers $475.00 $463.13
7/26/2024 ID 1598 - 60qt Mixer $1,675.00 $1,633.13
7/26/2024 ID 1600 - 60qt Mixer $1,476.00 $1,439.10
7/26/2024 ID 1601 - 60qt Mixer $1,526.00 $1,487.85
7/26/2024 ID 1602 - 60qt Mixer $1,876.00 $1,829.10
7/26/2024 ID 1606 - 60qt Mixer $2,400.00 $2,340.00
7/26/2024 ID 1609 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1610 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/26/2024 ID 1612 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
7/26/2024 ID 1619 - 60qt Mixer $2,026.00 $1,975.35
8/16/2024 ID 1665 - 60qt Mixer $2,000.00 $1,950.00
8/16/2024 ID 1666 - 60qt Mixer $1,925.00 $1,876.88
8/16/2024 ID 1667 - 80qt Mixer $2,025.00 $1,974.38
8/16/2024 ID 1669 - 60qt Mixer $1,625.00 $1,584.38
8/16/2024 ID 1670 - 60qt Mixer $1,580.00 $1,540.50
8/16/2024 ID 1671 - 60qt Mixer $2,125.00 $2,071.88
8/16/2024 ID 1672 - 60qt Mixer $2,100.00 $2,047.50
8/16/2024 ID 1642 - Riding Scrubber $510.00 $497.25
8/23/2024 ID 1668 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
8/23/2024 ID 1673 - Serving Line $261.00 $254.48
8/30/2024 ID 1680 - 60qt Mixer $1,525.00 $1,486.88
9/6/2024 ID 1674 - Serving Line $271.00 $264.23
9/6/2024 ID 1635 - Exercise Equipment $52.00 $50.70

9/13/2024 ID 1675 - Warmer $41.00 $39.98
9/13/2024 ID 1676 - Cooler $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1677 - Cooler $15.00 $14.63
9/13/2024 ID 1678 - Warmer $25.00 $24.38
9/13/2024 ID 1679 - Cooler $52.00 $50.70
9/20/2024 ID 1707 - 3D Printer $77.00 $75.08
9/20/2024 ID 1708 - 3D Printer $115.15 $112.27
9/27/2024 ID 1689 - Floor Cleaner $195.00 $190.13
9/27/2024 ID 1690 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1692 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1693 - Tennant T5 $117.00 $114.08
9/27/2024 ID 1694 - Floor Scrubber $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1696 - Vacuum Cleaners $64.00 $62.40
9/27/2024 ID 1697 - Vacuum Cleaners $25.00 $24.38
9/27/2024 ID 1699 - Vacuum Cleaners $220.00 $214.50
9/27/2024 ID 1700 - Vacuum Cleaners $68.00 $66.30
9/27/2024 ID 1705 - Roller Cutter $27.00 $26.33
9/27/2024 ID 1709 - Printer Parts $10.00 $9.75
9/27/2024 ID 1710 - Balances $135.00 $131.63

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 2



9/27/2024 ID 1712 - Copiers $650.00 $633.75
9/27/2024 ID 1713 - Vacuum $370.00 $360.75
10/4/2024 ID 1688 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1703 - Printer $79.00 $77.03
10/4/2024 ID 1711 - Press Sealer $25.00 $24.38
10/4/2024 ID 1714 - Seats and Accsssories $1,075.00 $1,048.13
10/4/2024 ID 1717 - Broken Instruments $775.00 $755.63
10/4/2024 ID 1718 - Gator $1,528.00 $1,489.80

10/11/2024 ID 1720 - Pressure Washer & Blowers $57.00 $55.58
10/18/2024 ID 1701 - Printer $100.00 $97.50

 
$90,678.14 $88,411.46

Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00

7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60
7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20
7/18/2024 SA Recycling $651.90 $651.90
7/23/2024 SA Recycling $1,390.20 $1,390.20
7/24/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,941.05 $1,941.05
8/14/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $810.02 $810.02
8/14/2024 SA Recycling $206.40 $206.40
8/19/2024 SA Recycling $400.80 $400.80
8/26/2024 C.W. Austin $93.95 $93.95
8/27/2024 SA Recycling $567.00 $567.00
9/6/2024 SA Recycling $585.20 $585.20

9/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,709.80 $10,709.80
9/12/2024 Copart (RM) $236.00 $236.00
9/13/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,172.65 $5,172.65
8/18/2024 SA Recycling $459.90 $459.90
9/20/2024 S. Garmen $85.00 $85.00
9/20/2024 SA Recycling $336.00 $336.00
9/24/2024 KC Wasman LLC $25.00 $25.00
9/24/2024 SA Recycling $315.00 $315.00
9/25/2024 D. Banks $25.00 $25.00
9/26/2024 SA Recycling $275.10 $275.10
9/30/2024 C.W. Austin $44.65 $44.65
10/4/2024 SA Recycling $700.70 $700.70
10/8/2024 SA Recycling $1,293.60 $1,293.60

10/10/2024 SA Recycling $225.40 $225.40
10/10/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $8,469.55 $8,469.55
10/11/2024 Premier Surplus, Inc. $26,375.80 $26,375.80
10/15/2024 City of White $4.00 $4.00
10/15/2024 KC Wasman LLC $80.00 $80.00
10/16/2024 J.Reyes $10.00 $10.00
10/18/2024 SA Recycling $191.80 $191.80

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 3



10/18/2024 J. Garcia $50.00 $50.00
10/22/2024 City of Kingston $4.00 $4.00

$62,901.67 $62,901.67

$153,579.81 $151,313.13

$72,519.00 $70,706.15Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus

FY 2025 Surplus Sales Page 4



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,500 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 50 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 25 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 4,389 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 10 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 16 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 43 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 17 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 10/21/2024

BAI 1_Att.3_SurplusSummaryList_11142024 Page 1



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

November 14, 2024 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation to Phase-Out Existing Annex Building 4020 at Tapp Middle 

School 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONAL: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Tapp Middle School is scheduled to be renovated 

with modernized classrooms in the main building which will result in the demolition of the annex building, 

4020. The Georgia Department of Education requires a resolution by the local Board of Education to phase 

out the existing building. Approval of this resolution will allow CCSD to comply with the Georgia 

Department of Education requirements and move forward with the construction and renovation of the main 

building of Tapp Middle School. 

  

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the Resolution to phase-out the existing annex building 4020 and have the document executed by 

the Superintendent and the Board Chair and submit to the Georgia Department of Education. 

 

COST: 

N/A     

 

 DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 

Board Attorney 



 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

November 14, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Bryant Elementary School 

Roof and Media Center Window Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Bryant Elementary School is scheduled to receive 

a Roof and Media Center Window Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to 

remain on schedule, with a Substantial Completion date of October 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Roof Technology Partners, LLC (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent 

to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                        $2,811,960.00 

Account Charge Code:            S6K561BRYE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1BRYANTELM 

Budgeted:                                     Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



   

 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

November 14, 2024 

 

TOPIC:   

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of the Learning Resources Acquisitions for K-12 English Language 

Arts and English for Speakers of Other Languages 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The learning resources acquisition for the Cobb County School District for the 2024-2025 school year addresses the content 

areas of K-12 English Language Arts and English for Speakers of Other Languages. The procedures followed in the review 

comply with Cobb County Board Administrative Rule IFAA-R: Instructional Resources Selection and Acquisition.  
 

K-12 English Language Arts  

The K-12 English Language Arts Content Acquisition process began on January 3, 2023. During the District Professional 

Learning Day, a Needs Assessment was shared with all K-12 ELA teachers. That feedback and the release of the High-

Quality Instructional Materials Advisory List for K-3 informed the selection of resources for Phase 1. A Phase 1 committee 

consisting of K-12 teacher representatives met May through August 2024 to complete a standards alignment review.  

 

Phase 2 of the K-12 ELA Content Acquisition process occurred from August through October 2024. Teachers of K-12 ELA 

courses from all 113 schools in the district conducted an extensive review of the proposed resources. The Phase 2 committee 

evaluated materials under consideration to ensure strong standards correlation, engagement strategies, depth of instructional 

content, application with students, promotion of mastery of the standards at a high level of inquiry, as well as support for 

differentiation of instructional strategies to meet the varying needs of learners.  

 

K-12 English for Speakers of Other Languages 

The K-12 English for Speakers of Other Languages Content Acquisition process began January 3, 2023. During the District 

Professional Learning Day, a Needs Assessment was shared with all K-12 ESOL teachers. That feedback informed the 

creation of a Request for Information (RFI) that was posted on the district’s Procurement site from September 5-18, 2023. 

A Phase 1 committee consisting of K-12 teacher representatives met in November 2023 to complete a standards alignment 

review of the 32 resources provided by 17 vendors in response to the RFI.  

 

Phase 2 of the K-12 ESOL Content Acquisition process occurred from August through September 2024.  Teachers of ESOL 

courses from all 113 Cobb schools in the district conducted an extensive review of the proposed resources. The Phase 2 

committee evaluated materials under consideration to ensure strong standards correlation, engagement strategies, depth of 

instructional content, application with students, promotion of mastery of the standards at a high level of inquiry, as well as 

support for differentiation of instructional strategies to meet the varying needs of learners.  
 

Recommended K-12 ELA and ESOL resources were available for a 10-day public review in-person at Brown Professional 

Learning Center from Monday, October 7 through Friday, October 18, 2024. 
 

Acquisition of the recommended K-12 ELA and ESOL learning resources is essential for high-quality teaching and learning 

in Cobb.  

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost (not to exceed)                                 $37,839,178.00 

Budgeted:                       SPLOST VI 

Account Charge Code(s):                                 0318-XXXX-4000-9990-0000-00000-50-XXXXXX-00000 

      

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommended acquisition of the K-12 ELA and ESOL Learning Resources.  

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Dr. Catherine Mallanda 

Kelly Metcalfe 
AGENDA ITEM #4 


	11.14.24_AGENDA
	10.17.24.Board Meeting Minutes
	10.31.24_Called Meeting Minutes_Student Appeal
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_11142024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_11142024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_11142024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_11142024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Tapp MS Facility Phase Out
	BAI 3_ Bryant ES Roof and Media Center Windows
	BAI 4_K-12 ELA and ESOL Acquisition  - November Board 2024

